
FY 2012

ANNUAL TAX INCREMENT FINANCE

REPORT

STATE OF ILLINOIS
j COMPTROLLER

;~ >/JUDY BAAR TOPll'H<A

Name of Municipality:

County:

Unit Code:

Village of Hampshire

Kane

045/055/32

2012

4/30/2012

60140

Maxeiner

Village Administrator

Hampshire Zip:

dmaxeiner@hampshireil.org

Email X Phone
_ _ _ Mobile Mail

TIF Adminis trator Contact Inform ati on1'---- _
First Name: Douglas Last Name:

-~-------------- -----------------
Address: 234 S. State Street Title:

Telephone: 847-683-2181 City:

Mobile E-mail

Mobile Best way to
Provider contact

" /, ),3

I attest to the best of my knowledge. this report of the redevelopment project areas in: CityNillage of
Hampshire

is complete and accurate at the end of this reporting Fiscal year under the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act
165ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 et. sea.l Or the Industrial Jobs Recoverv Law 165 ILCS 5/11-74.6-10 et. sec.l

~ 1<::'. il1 {

Section 1 (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (1.5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (1.5)*)

"All statutory citations refer to one of two sections of the lllinols MUnicipal Code: the Tax Increment Allocation
Redevelopment Act [651LCS 5/11-74.4-3 et. seq.) or the Industrial Jobs Recovery Law [65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-10 et. seq.]

FILL OUT ONE FOR EACH TIF DISTICT

Name of Redevelopment Project Area Date Desig nated Date Terminated

Central Area Redevelopment Project 6/ 21/ 2007 nfa

. .



SECTION 2 [Sections 2 through 5 must be completed for each redevelopment project area listed in Section 1.]

Name of Redevelopment Project Area: 

Primary Use of Redevelopment Project Area*:

If "Combination/Mixed" List Component Types:

No Yes

Were there any amendments to the redevelopment plan, the redevelopment project area, or the State

Sales Tax Boundary? [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (1) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (1)]

If yes, please enclose the amendment labeled Attachment A X

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer of the municipality that the municipality has complied with all

of the requirements of the Act during the preceding fiscal year. [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (3) and 5/11!74.6!

22 (d) (3)]

Please enclose the CEO Certification labeled Attachment B X

Opinion of legal counsel that municipality is in compliance with the Act. [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (4) and

5/11!74.6!22 (d) (4)]

Please enclose the Legal Counsel Opinion labeled Attachment C X

Were there any activities undertaken in furtherance of the objectives of the redevelopment plan,

including any project implemented in the preceding fiscal year and a description of the activities

undertaken? [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (7) (A and B) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (7) (A and B)]

If yes, please enclose the Activities Statement labeled Attachment D

X

Were any agreements entered into by the municipality with regard to the disposition or redevelopment

of any property within the redevelopment project area or the area within the State Sales Tax Boundary?

[65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (7) (C) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (7) (C)]

If yes, please enclose the Agreement(s) labeled Attachment E X

Is there additional information on the use of all funds received under this Division and steps taken by the

municipality to achieve the objectives of the redevelopment plan? [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (7) (D) and

5/11!74.6!22 (d) (7) (D)]

If yes, please enclose the Additional Information labeled Attachment F X

Did the municipality's TIF advisors or consultants enter into contracts with entities or persons that have

received or are receiving payments financed by tax increment revenues produced by the same TIF? [65

ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (7) (E) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (7) (E)]

If yes, please enclose the contract(s) or description of the contract(s) labeled Attachment G X

Were there any reports or meeting minutes submitted to the municipality by the joint review board? [65

ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (7) (F) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (7) (F)]

If yes, please enclose the Joint Review Board Report labeled Attachment H X

Were any obligations issued by municipality? [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!5 (d) (8) (A) and 

5/11!74.6!22 (d) (8) (A)]

If yes, please enclose the Official Statement labeled Attachment I X

Was analysis prepared by a financial advisor or underwriter setting forth the nature and term of

obligation and projected debt service including required reserves and debt coverage? [65 ILCS 5/11!74.4!

5 (d) (8) (B) and 5/11!74.6!22 (d) (8) (B)]

If yes, please enclose the Analysis labeled Attachment J X

Cumulatively, have deposits equal or greater than $100,000 been made into the special tax allocation
fund? 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (2) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (2)

If yes, please enclose Audited financial statements of the special tax allocation fund

labeled Attachment K X

Cumulatively, have deposits of incremental revenue equal to or greater than $100,000 been made into
the special tax allocation fund? [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (9) and 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (9)]

If yes, please enclose a certified letter statement reviewing compliance with the Act labeled 

Attachment L X

A list of all intergovernmental agreements in effect in FY 2010, to which the municipality is a part, and an 
accounting of any money transferred or received by the municipality during that fiscal year pursuant to 
those intergovernmental agreements. [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (10)]

If yes, please enclose list only of the intergovernmental agreements labeled Attachment M X

* Types include: Central Business District, Retail, Other Commercial, Industrial, Residential, and Combination/Mixed.

Central Area Redevelopment

Combination/Mixed

Comml, Ind, Inst, Rest

Under which section of the Illinois Municipal Code was Redevelopment Project Area designated? (check one):

Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act __x___               Industrial Jobs Recovery Law _____ 

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



Fund Balance at Beginning of Reporting Period 220,402$            

Revenue/Cash Receipts Deposited in Fund During Reporting FY: Reporting Year  Cumulative* % of Total

Property Tax Increment 27,917$              160,221$               10%

State Sales Tax Increment 0%

Local Sales Tax Increment 0%

State Utility Tax Increment 0%

Local Utility Tax Increment 0%

Interest 1$                        17,741$                  1%

Land/Building Sale Proceeds 0%

Bond Proceeds 1,358,000$            85%

Transfers from Municipal Sources 0%

Private Sources 0%

Other ! Illinois Department of Transportation Grants 35,787$              60,899$                  4%

Total Amount Deposited in Special Tax Allocation 

Fund During Reporting Period 63,705$              

Cumulative Total Revenues/Cash Receipts 1,596,861$            100%

Total Expenditures/Cash Disbursements (Carried forward from Section 3.2) 174,770$             

Distribution of Surplus

Total Expenditures/Disbursements 174,770$            

 

NET INCOME/CASH RECEIPTS OVER/(UNDER) CASH DISBURSEMENTS (111,065)$           

FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD* 109,337$            

  

  * if there is a positive fund balance at the end of the reporting period, you must complete Section 3.3

SECTION 3.1 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5))

Provide an analysis of the special tax allocation fund.

*must be completed where 'Reporting Year' is 

populated

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



Amounts Reporting Fiscal Year

1. Costs of studies, administration and professional services—Subsections (q)(1) and (o) (1)

Engineering expenses associated with State Street LAPP and Keyes, Industrial and

     Mill Avenue Reconstruction                             59,162 

59,162$                                

2. Cost of marketing sites—Subsections (q)(1.6) and (o)(1.6)

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

Construction expenses associated with State Street LAPP and Keyes, Industrial and

     Mill Avenue reconstruction                             21,591 

21,591$                                

-$                                          

3. Property assembly, demolition, site preparation and environmental site improvement costs.

Subsection (q)(2), (o)(2) and (o)(3)

4. Costs of rehabilitation, reconstruction, repair or remodeling and replacement of existing public

buildings. Subsection (q)(3) and (o)(4)

5. Costs of construction of public works and improvements. Subsection (q)(4) and (o)(5)

6. Costs of removing contaminants required by environmental laws or rules (o)(6) - Industrial Jobs

Recovery TIFs ONLY

SECTION 3.2 A- (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (5)) 

PAGE 1

Category of Permissible Redevelopment Cost [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3 (q) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-

10 (o)]

FOR AMOUNTS >$10,000 SECTION 3.2 B MUST BE COMPLETED

ITEMIZED LIST OF ALL EXPENDITURES FROM THE SPECIAL TAX ALLOCATION FUND 

(by category of permissible redevelopment cost, amounts expended during reporting period)

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



-$                                          

Principal Retirement                             25,000 

Interest and Fiscal Charges                             69,017 

94,017$                                

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

8. Financing costs. Subsection (q) (6) and (o)(8)

7. Cost of job training and retraining, including "welfare to work" programs Subsection (q)(5), (o)(7)

and (o)(12)

PAGE 2

SECTION 3.2 A 

9. Approved capital costs. Subsection (q)(7) and (o)(9)

10. Cost of Reimbursing school districts for their increased costs caused by TIF assisted housing

projects. Subsection (q)(7.5) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

11. Relocation costs. Subsection (q)(8) and (o)(10)

12. Payments in lieu of taxes. Subsection (q)(9) and (o)(11)

13. Costs of job training, retraining advanced vocational or career education provided by other

taxing bodies. Subsection (q)(10) and (o)(12)

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



-$                                          

-$                                          

-$                                          

174,770$                              

15. Costs of construction of new housing units for low income and very low-income households.

Subsection (q)(11)(F) - Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

16. Cost of day care services and operational costs of day care centers. Subsection (q) (11.5) -

Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment TIFs ONLY

TOTAL ITEMIZED EXPENDITURES

14. Costs of reimbursing private developers for interest expenses incurred on approved

redevelopment projects. Subsection (q)(11)(A-E) and (o)(13)(A-E)

SECTION 3.2 A 

PAGE 3

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



______    There were no vendors, including other municipal funds, paid in excess of
             $10,000 during the current reporting period.

Name Service Amount

Engineering Enterprises Engineering Services 59,162.00$                             

Stark and Son Trenching 20,379.00$                             

Bank of New York Mellon Debt Service Payments 94,017.00$                             

List all vendors, including other municipal funds, that were paid in excess of $10,000 during the current 

reporting year.

Section 3.2 B

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



FUND BALANCE, END OF REPORTING PERIOD 109,337$                              

Amount of Original 

Issuance Amount Designated

1. Description of Debt Obligations

General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue Source),

   Series 2009A 1,358,000$                1,156,700$                           

Total Amount Designated for Obligations 1,358,000$                1,156,700$                           

2. Description of Project Costs to be Paid

Contractual services and permanent improvements

Total Amount Designated for Project Costs !$                                          

TOTAL AMOUNT DESIGNATED 1,156,700$                           

SURPLUS*/(DEFICIT) (1,047,363)$                         

* NOTE: If a surplus is calculated, the municipality may be required to repay the amount to overlapping taxing 

SECTION 3.3 - (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (5) 65 ILCS 11-74.6-22 (d) (5))

Breakdown of the Balance in the Special Tax Allocation Fund At the End of the Reporting Period

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



  X    No property was acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property Acquired by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area

Property (1):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (2):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (3):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Property (4):

Street address:

Approximate size or description of property:

Purchase price:

Seller of property:

Provide a description of all property purchased by the municipality during the reporting fiscal year within the
redevelopment project area.

SECTION 4  [65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (6) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (6)]

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



______

2

TOTAL: 11/1/99 to Date

Estimated Investment 

for Subsequent Fiscal 

Year

Total Estimated to 

Complete Project

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions) -$                                -$                                    -$                                

Public Investment Undertaken 1,388,032$                 -$                                    -$                                

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 1:

State Street LAPP

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions) -$                                

Public Investment Undertaken 190,533$                    

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 2:

Keyes, Industrial & Mill Reconst/Improv Project

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken 1,197,499$                 

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 3:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 4:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 5:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 6:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

SECTION 5 - 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-5 (d) (7) (G) and 65 ILCS 5/11-74.6-22 (d) (7) (G)

PAGE 1

SECTION 5 PROVIDES PAGES 1-3 TO ACCOMMODATE UP TO 25 PROJECTS. PAGE 1 MUST BE INCLUDED WITH TIF 

REPORT. PAGES 2-3 SHOULD BE INCLUDED IF PROJECTS ARE LISTED ON THESE PAGES

If Projects WERE undertaken by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area enter the TOTAL

number of projects and list them in detail below. 

If NO projects were undertaken by the Municipality Within the Redevelopment Project Area, indicate so in 

the space provided:

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



Project 7:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 8:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 9:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 10:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 11:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 12:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 13:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 14:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 15:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

PAGE 2

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



Project 16:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 17:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 18:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 19:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 20:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 21:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 22:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 23:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 24:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

Project 25:

Private Investment Undertaken (See Instructions)

Public Investment Undertaken

Ratio of Private/Public Investment 0 0

PAGE 3

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



SECTION 6

Provide the base EAV (at the time of designation) and the EAV for the year reported for the redevelopment project are

Year redevelopment

project area was 

designated Base EAV

Reporting Fiscal Year 

EAV

2007 7,844,065$                      6,837,405$                     

SECTION 7

Provide information about job creation and retention

Number of Jobs 

Retained

Number of Jobs 

Created

Description and Type

(Temporary or 

Permanent) of Jobs Total Salaries Paid

!$                                       

!$                                       

!$                                       

!$                                       

!$                                       

!$                                       

!$                                       

SECTION 8

Provide a general description of the redevelopment project area using only major boundaries:

north of the C&E Railroad.

Optional Documents Enclosed

Legal description of redevelopment project area X

Map of District X

107 Acres in the downtown area and adjacent blocks and an older industrial area located

!$                                                                                    

!$                                                                                    

!$                                                                                    

!$                                                                                    

!$                                                                                    

!$                                                                                    

Elgin Community College #509 !$                                                                                    

Hampshire Township Park District !$                                                                                    

Ella Johnson Library District !$                                                                                    

Hampshire Township !$                                                                                    

Hampshire Cemetery District !$                                                                                    

Hampshire Fire Protection District !$                                                                                    

Kane County, Illinois !$                                                                                    

Kane County Forest Preserve District !$                                                                                    

School District 300 !$                                                                                    

Optional: Information in the following sections is not required by law, but would be helpful in evalu

performance of TIF in Illinois.

List all overlapping tax districts in the redevelopment project area.  

If overlapping taxing district received a surplus, list the surplus.

  X    The overlapping taxing districts did not receive a surplus.

Overlapping Taxing District

Surplus Distributed from redevelopment 

project area to overlapping districts

FY 2012 TIF NAME: Central Area Redevelopment Project Area



Central Area Redevelopment Project

Village of Hampshire (Kane County)

Village President
Jeffrey R. Magnussen

Village Administrator
Doug Maxeiner

, ...~ .I pshi il.)rg

Attachment B

Village Trustees
George E. Brust

Martin Ebert
Jan Kraus
Mike Reid
Orris Ruth

Rob Whaley

Fiscal Year

May I, 2011 to April 3D, 2012

CERl/FlCAliON

To: Ms . June Canello
TIF Coordinator/local Government Division
Office of the Comptroller
100 W. Randolph
Suite 15-500
Chicago, Il 60601

I, Jeffrey R. Magnussen, Village President of the Village of Hampshire, County of Kane, State of
Illinois, do hereby certify that the Village of Hampshire has complied with all requirements
pertaining to the Tax Increment Redevelopment Act during the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012,
with the exception of Section 11-74.4-5(e) of the Act requiring the Joint Review Board to be
convened annually (i) no later than 180 days after the close of the Village 's fiscal year ( or (ii) as
soon as the audit for the last fiscal year becomes available to review the effectiveness and
status of the Central Area Redevelopment Project up to that date.

The Village will convene a meeting of the Joint Review Board as soon as practical and will review
with the Joint Review Board the audit for the 2012 fiscal year.

In addition, the Village has taken measure to ensure that a t meeting of the Joint Review Board
will be promptly convened each year thereafter.

Dated : October 21,2013

Village President

234 So. State Street. P.O. Box 457 • Hampshire. Illinois • 60140-0457 • Phone 847 .683.2181 • Fax 847.683 .4915

-E~t. 1 87t1­

Proud Past.; Prt>rni~ing,F1!mre'



Attachment C



Village President
Jeffrey R. Magnussen

Village Administrator
Doug Maxeiner

www.h mp hircil.org

Attachment 0

Village Trustees
George E. Brust

Martin Ebert
Jan Kraus
Mike Re id
Orris Ruth

Rob Whaley

I, Douglas K. Maxe iner, Village Administrator do hereby certify that the following activities were
undertaken in furtherance of the objectives of the redevelopment plan for the Tax Increment Finance
District #1 (Central Area Redevelopment Project Area) between May I , 2011 and April 3D, 2012 in
Hampshire Illinois:

1. Engineering and Construct ion expenses totaling $21,591 associated with the State Street LAPP
(Local Agency Pavement Preservation Project).

2. Engineering and Construction expenses totaling $59,162 associated with the Keyes, Industrial
and Mill Avenue reconstruction project.

In addition, there was principal retirement of $25,000 and interest payments totaling $69,017 paid
during the year.

Following this cover letter for Attachment 0 is a reconciliation of the accounting for the TIF project for
the year 2011/2012 fiscal year. Only a portion of the debt issued in Fiscal Year 2010 was for TIF related
activity and the reconciliation details the breakdown between TIF and non-Tlf spending activity for the
various revenue and expenditures.

October 21, 2013

23450. State Street • P.O. Box 457 • Hampshire, Illinois • 60140-0457 • Phone 847.683.2181 • Fax 847.683 .4915

-E~t. lfl76­

Proud Past. .. Promising Future
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INIlEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

February 12, 2013

The Honorable Village President
Members of the Board of Trustees and Village Manager
Village of Hampshire, Illinois

We have audited the accompany ing financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaini ng fund information of the Village of Hampshire,
Illinois as of and for the year ended April 30, 2012, which collectively comprise the Village' s basic
financial statements as listed in the accompanying table of contents. These financia l statements are the
responsibility of the Village of Hampshire, Illinois' management. Our responsibil ity is to express opinions
on these financial statement s based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accord ance with audit ing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the basic financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assess ing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

In our opinion the finan cial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financi al position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Village of Hampshire, Illinois as of April 30, 2012,
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then
ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Accounting princip les generally accepted in the United States of America requi re that the management' s
discussion and analysis and other required supplementary information be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financ ial statements in an appropr iate operational, economic, or
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information
in accordance with aud iting standards generally accepted in the United States of America. which
cons isted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management' s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



Villageof Hampshire, Illinois
February 12, 2013
Page2

OUf audit was conducted for the purposes of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Village of Hampshire, Illinois' financial statements as a whole. The combining and
individual nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and other information listed as schedules and
other supplementary information in the accompanying table of contents, are presented for purposes of
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements and schedules and other information listed as schedules and other
supplementary information in the accompanying table of contents are the responsibility of management
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion the information is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied by us in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
it.

LAUTERBACH & AMEN, LLP
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

Our discussion and analysis of the Village of Hampshire ' s financial performance provides an overview
of the Village' s financial activities for the fiscal year ended April 30, 2012. Please read it in conjuncti on
with the Village ' s financial statements, which begin on page 3.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

• The Village's net assets decreased as a result of this year ' s operations. While net assets of
governmental activities increased by $724,548, or 2.2 percent , net assets of the business-type
activities decreased by $1,7 16,224, or 3.2 percent.

• During the year, government-wide revenues before transfers for the primary government
totaled $4,843,895 while expenses totaled $5,835,57 1, resulting in a decrease to net assets of
$991,676.

• The Village' s net assets totaled $85,122,470 on April 30, 2012, which includes $79,862,744
invested in capital assets, net of related debt, $4,750,001 subject to external restrictions, and
$509,725 unrestricted net assets that may be used to meet the ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

• The General Fund reported a decrease in fund balance this year of $216,550, resulting in
ending fund balance of $277,153, a decrease of 43.9 percent.

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Assets and the
Statement of Activities (on pages 3 - 6) provide information abo ut the activities of the Village as a
whole and present a longer-term view of the Village's finances. Fund financial statements begin on page
7. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these services were financed in the short term
as well as what remains for future spending. Fund financial statements also report the Village's
operations in more detail than the government-wide statements by providing information about the
Village' s most significant funds.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide readers with a broad overview of the Village's
finances, in a matter similar to a private-sector business. The government wide financial statements can
be found on pages 3 - 6 of this report.

The Statement of Net Assets reports information on all of the Village 's assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may
serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Village is improving or deteriorating.
Consideration of other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the Village 's property tax base and the
condition of the Village's capital assets, is needed to assess the overall health of the Village.

MD&A I



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

USING TillS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued

Government-Wide Financial Statements - Continued

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government's net assets changed
dur ing the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Village that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other
functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
charges (business-type act ivities). The governmental activities of the Village include general
government, highways and streets, police protection, planning and zoning, and economic development.
The business-type activities of the Village include water, sewer, and garbage operations.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Village, like other local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the Village can be divided into two categories: governmental funds and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of
spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
the Village's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconci liation to facilitate the comparison between
governmental funds and governmental activities.

MD&A 2



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
Apr il 30, 2012

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT - Continued

Fund Fina ncial St atements - Continued

Governmental Funds - Continued

The Village maintains nineteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures,
and changes in fund balances for the General, SSA 13 Improvement, Transportation Impact Fees, SSA
16 - 19 Improvements, SSA 14 Improvements, and Public Use Funds, all of which are considered major
funds. Data from the other twelve governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided in the
form of combin ing statements elsewhere in this report.

The Village adopts an annual appropriated budget for all of the governmental funds, except the SSA 13
Improvements, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements, SSA 14 Improvements, TIF Revenue Bonds of
2009Affuseany Woods Line of Credit, and 2006A Bond Funds. A budgetary compar ison schedule for
the budgeted funds has been provided to demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 7 - 12 of this report.

Proprietary Funds

The Village maintains two proprietary fund types: enterprise funds and internal service funds. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide
financial statements. The Village utilizes enterpri se funds to account for its water, sewer and garbage
operations. The Village utilizes a health insurance fund to mitigate the burden of increases in health
insurance costs.

Proprietary fund financial statements provide the same type of information as the government-wide
financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate
information for the Water and Sewer and Garbage Funds, which are considered to be major funds of the
Village. The health insurance fund is reported separately as an internal service fund.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 13 - 16 ofthis report.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the govemment.
Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of
those funds are not available to support the Village of Hampshire' s 0'Ml programs. The accounti ng use
for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The basic fiduciary fund financial
statements can be found on pages 17 of this report.

MD&A3



VILLAGE OF HAMI'SHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

USING THIS ANN UAL REPORT - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financ ial statements can be found
on pages 18 - 45 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information concerning the Village's Genera l Fund budgetary comparison
schedule and disclosures regarding the Village 's Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund. Required
supplementary information can be found on pages 46 - 47 of this report. The combining statements
referred to earlier in connection with non-m ajor governmental funds is presented immediately following
the required supplementary information . Combining and individual fund statements and schedules can
be found on pages 48 - 68 of this report.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSIllRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator ofa government' s financial position. The following
tables show that in the case of the Village, assets exceeded liabilities by $85,122,470 .

Net Assets
Governmenta l Business-type

Activities Activities Total
20 12 20 11 20 12 20 11 2012 20 11

Current and Other Assets $ 6,249,022 6,8 15,928 749,43 3 1,333,273 6,998,455 8, 149,20 1
Capital Assets 3 1,7 18,897 30,576,839 55,874, 181 57, 168,755 87,593,078 87.745,594

Total Assets 37,967,9 19 37,392,767 56,623,6 14 58,502,028 94,59 1,533 95,894,795

Long-Term Debt 2,607,7 14 2,791 ,906 4,380,547 4,79 1,723 6,988,261 7,583,629
Other Liabilities 1,69 1,748 1,656,952 789,054 540,068 2,480,802 2, 197,020

Total Liabilities 4,299,462 4,448,858 5, 169,60 1 5,33 1,79 1 9,469,063 9,780,649

Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets.

Net of Related Debt 28,780,286 27,500,455 5 1,082,45 8 5 1,986,439 79,862,744 79,486,894
Restricted 4,750,00 1 5,026,68 1 1,162,160 4,750,00 1 6,188,841
Unrestricted (Deficit) 138, 170 416 ,773 371,555 21,638 509,725 438,4 11

Tota l Net Assets 33,668,457 32,943,909 5 1,454,0 13 53, 170,237 85, 122,470 86, 114, 146

A large portion of the Village' s net assets, $79,862,744 or 93.8 percent, reflects its investment in capital
assets (for example, land, infrastructure, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those
assets that is still outstanding. The Village uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consequently, these assets arc not available for future spending. Although the Village's investment in its
capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this
debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities.

An additional portion, $4,750,001 or 5.6 percent, of the Village's net assets represents resources that are
subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, specifically for debt service requirements. The
remaining $509,725 represents unrestricted net assets and may be used to meet the government' s
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. The use of restricted assets in the Water and Sewer Fund
contributed to the decrease in government-wide restricted net assets for the year.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

GOVE RNMENT-WJI)E FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Changes in Net Assets
Governmental Business-Type

Act ivitie s Activities Total
2012 20 11 20 12 20 11 20 12 2011

Revenues
Program Revenues
Charges for Services $ 266,263 160,374 1,844,315 1,808,662 2,1 10,578 1,969,036
Op erating Grants/Contr ib. 157,30 3 113,080 19,470 157,303 132,550
Capital GrantsiCont rib. 15,039 193,002 13,297 ,642 15,039 13,490,644

Gene ral Revenues

Property and Replacement Taxes 929,211 904,178 929,211 904,17&
Sales and Usc Taxes 607,889 532,857 607,889 532,857
Income Taxes 436,922 297,443 436,922 297,443
Utility Taxes 418,787 441,276 418,787 441,276
Interest Income 4,792 26,722 1,28 1 1,791 6,073 28,513
Miscellaneous 162.093 180,539 162,093 180,539
Total Revenues 2,998,299 2,849,471 1,845,596 15,127,565 4,843,895 17,977,036

Expenses
General Government 989,263 721,199 989,263 721,199
Police Protection 1,423,424 1,257,744 1,423,424 1,257,744
Highways and Streets 251,812 22,274,024 251,812 22,274,024
Planning and Zoning 1,235 1,718 1,235 1,718
Econimic Development
Interest on Long-Term Debt 154,541 156,071 154,54 1 156,071
Water and Sewer 2,649,752 2,214,076 2,649,752 2,214,076
Garbage 365,544 352,56 1 365,544 352,561
Total Expenses 2,820,275 24,410,756 3,015,296 2.566,637 5,835,571 26,977,393

Change in Net Assets Before
Extraordinary Item and Transfers 178,024 (21,561,285) (1,169,700) 12,560,928 (991,676) (9,000,357)

Extraordinary Item - Debt
Extinguishment 22,405,156 22,405,156

Transfers 546,524 75,000 (546,524) (75,000)

Change in Net Assets 724,548 (21,486,285) (1,716,224) 34,891,084 (991,676) 13,404,799

Net Assets - Beginning 32,943,909 54,430,194 53,170,237 18,279,153 86,114,146 72,709,347

Net Assets-Ending 33,668,457 32,943,909 51,454,013 53,170,237 85,122,470 86,114,146
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

et assets of the Village 's governmental activities increased by 2.2 percent ($32,943,909 in 2011,
compared to $33,668,457 in 2012). Unrestricted net assets, the part of net assets that can be used to
finance day-to-day operations without constraints, totaled $138,170 at April 30, 2012.

Net assets of business-type activities decreased by 3.2 percent ($53,170,237 in 2011 compared to
$51,454,013 in 2012).

Governmental Activities

Revenues for governmental activities totaled $2,998,299, while the cost of all governmental functions
totaled $2,820,275. This results in an increase of $178,024 prior to transfers in of $546,524. In 2011 ,
expenses of $24,410,756 exceeded revenues of $2,849,471, resulting in a decrease of $24,410,756 prior
to transfers in of $75,000. During 2012, the Village started to see increases in some of its state shared
revenues, including sales and uses taxes and income taxes with a decrease in telecommunication utility
taxes. Overall revenues for the governmental activities increased $148,828.

The following table graphically depicts the major revenue sources of the Village. It depicts very clearly
the reliance of property taxes and state shared revenues to fund governmental activities. It also clearly
identifies the less significant percentage the Village receives from utility taxes and telecommunication
taxes.

Reven ues by Source - Governmenta l Activities

Capital
Grants/Contribution

s
1%

Operating
Grants/Contribution

s
5%

Charges for Services
9%

Income Taxes
15%

Utility Taxes _-- -:::;;;;
14%

Sales Taxes
20%

Property Taxes
31%
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS - Continued

Governmental Activities - Continued

The 'Expenses and Program Revenues ' Table identifies those governmental functions where program
expenses greatly exceed revenues.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
• Revenues

• Expenses

$1,600,000
$1,400,000
$1,200,000
$1,000,000

$800,000
$600,000
$400,000
$200,000

$-
General Police Protection Highways and Planning and Interest on Long-

Government Streets Zoning Term Debt

Business-Type activities

Business-Type activities reported total revenues of $1,845,596, while the cost of all business-type
activities totaled $3,015,296. This results in a decrease in net assets of$I ,169,700 prior to transfers out
of $546,524. In 2011, revenues of $15,127,565 exceeded expenses of $2,566,637, resulting in an
increase in net assets of $12,560,928 prior to an extraordinary item for debt extinguishment of
$22,405,156 and transfers out of $75,000. The decrease in the current year is a result of higher
depreciation charges. The surplus in the prior year was due primarily to capital asset contributions of
$13,297,642 received during the year and the debt extinguishment of$22,405,156.

Expenses and Program Revenues - Business-Type Activities

$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000 ,000
$1,500 ,000
$1,000,000

$500 ,000
$-

Water and Sewer Garbage

The above graph compares program revenues to expenses for utility operations.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF T IlE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the Village uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance­
related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Village 's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful
measure of a government ' s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year .

The Village ' s governmental funds reported combining ending fund balances of $4,932,928, which is
$56 1,016 lower than last year's total of $5,493,944. Of the $4,932,928 total, $73,192, or approximately
1.5 percent, of the fund balance constitutes unassigned fund balance .

The General Fund reported fund balance for the year of $277 ,153, a decrease of $216,550 or 43.9
percent. While revenues increased in the General Fund, expenditures increased as well.

The General Fund is the ch ief operating fund of the Village. At April 30, 2012, unassigned fund balance
in the General Fund was $216 ,22 1, which represents 78.0 perc ent of the total fund balance of the
General Fund. As a measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare unassigned
fund balance to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance in the General Fund represents
approximately 7.4 percent of total General Fund expenditures.

The Village reports five capital projects funds as major funds: SSA 13 Improvement Fund,
Transportation Impact Fees Fund, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund, SSA 14 Improvements Fund, and
Public Use Fund. The Tran sportation Impact Fees Fund reported a decrease in fund balance of $37,770
due to planned construction costs exceed ing revenues. The SSA 13 Improvement Fund, SSA16-19
Improvement Fund, SSA 14 Improvement Fund, and Public Use Fund reported small increases to fund
balance as there were no planned expenditures made in these funds during the year.

All other governmenta l funds of the Village are reported as nonmajor funds, including the Motor Fuel
Tax Fund, Road and Bridge Fund, Revolving Loan Fund, Special Service Areas Fund, Evidence Fund,
Tax Increment Financing Fund, Hote l/Motel Tax Fund, SSA Bond 5-55 Fund, Capital Improvements
Fund, TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009Affuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund, 2006A Bonds Fund, and
Equipment Replacement Fund.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

FI NANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS - Continued

Proprietary Funds

The Village' s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.

The Village reports the Water and Sewer Fund as a major proprietary fund that account for the provision
of water and sewer services to the residents of the Village . In the current year, the Water and Sewer
Fund reported a decrease in net assets of $1,706,246 due to depreciat ion costs and a transfer of assets to
governmental activities.

The Village also reports the Garbage fund as a major proprietary fund, which accounts for the provision
of garbage service to the residents of the Village. In the current year, the Garbage Fund reported a
decrease in net assets of $9,978 due to garbage expenses exceeding collections.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

No amendments were made to the General Fund budget during the year. General Fund actual revenues
for the year totaled $2,562,749 compared to budgeted revenues of $2,508,223. Taxes, charges for
services and licenses and permits were slightly higher than budget.

The General Fund actual expenditures for the year were $2,917.733, with budgeted expenditures of
$2,367,1 13. The Village worked during the year to control costs in the General Fund but had unexpected
costs in general government and police protection functions causing those functions to go over budget.

CAPITAL ASSETS ANI> DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The Village' s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business type activities as of April
30,2012 was $87,593,078 (net of accumu lated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes
land, construction in progress, machinery and equipment, and underground water and sewer lines.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Manageme nt's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION - Continued

Capital Assets - Continued

Capital Assets - Net of Deprecia tion
Governmental Bus iness-type

Activities Activities Total
20 12 2011 20 12 2011 20 12 20 11

Land $ 20,868,259 20,868,259 1,20 1,448 1,20 1,448 22,069,707 22,069,707
Construction in Progress 2,167,559 764,836 1,142,312 1,232,012 3,309,871 1,996,848
Buildings 13,780 14,840 24,958,407 23,698,928 24,972,187 23,713,768
Machinery and Equipment 399,972 446,116 23,353 56,983 423,325 503,099
Underground Water and Sewer Lines 8,269,327 8,482,788 28,548.66 1 30,979,384 36.817 ,988 39,462,172

Total 31 ,71 8,897 30,576,839 55,874,18 1 57,168,755 87,593,078 87,745,594

This year 's major additions included:
Construction in Progress
Buildings
Vehicles, Machinery and Equipment

$ 1,467,763
154,74 1
50,384

1,672,888

Additional information on the Village' s capital assets can be found in note 3 on pages 29 - 30 of this
report.

Debt Administration

At year-end, the Village had total outstanding debt of $7,730,3 34 as compared to $8,258,700 the
previous year, a decrease of 6.4 percent. The following is a comparative statement of outstanding debt:

Long-Term Debt Outstanding
Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
2012 201 1 2012 2011 2012 2011

Installment Contracts $ 183,611 76,384 20,128 39,512 203,739 115,896
General Obligations!

Alternate Revenue Bonds 1,410,000 1,630,000 917,018 1,048,582 2,327,018 2,678,582
TIF Revenue Bonds 1,345,000 1,370,000 1,345,000 1,370,000
!EPA Loans 2,644,577 2,829,222 2,644,577 2,829,222
Debt Certificates 1,210,000 1,265,000 1,210,000 1,265,000

Total 2,938,611 3,076,384 4,791,723 5,182,316 7,730,334 8,258,700
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE,ILLINOIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis
April 30, 2012

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION - Continued

Dcbt Administration - Continued

During the year the Village issued installment contracts of $187,705 and made annual payments on all
other long- term debt issuances. State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a non-home
rule governmental entity may issue to 8.625 percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt
margin for the Village is $13,349,450.

Additional information on the Village' s long-term debt can be found in Note 3 on pages 32 - 39 of this
report .

EC O NO MIC FA CTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S IlUDGET AND RAT ES

The downturn in the economy has affec ted the Village most notably in the slowdown of new residential
deve lopment. Although the Village annexed several acres of commercial and residential property,
virtually all new residential development had ceased. Continuing problems within the housing market
includi ng pressure from foreclosures and distressed properties make it unlikely significant new
residential development will occur in the near future. The Village is cautiously optimistic, however,
about the recent number of new residential building permits issued and is beginning to see a modest
upturn in the housing market.

Furthermore, the slumping economy has caused a sharp decline in interest rates and interest earnings.
Until the economy improves, interest rates are expected to remain flat.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Village ' s finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional information should be directed to Village of Hampshire, 234 South
State Street, PO Box 457, Hampshire, IL 60140.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial Statements include integrated sets of financial statements as required by the
GAS B. The sets of statements include:

• Government-Wide Financia l Statements

• Fund Financial Statements

)i>- Governmental Funds

~ Proprietary Funds

)- Fiduciary Fun d

In addition, the notes to the financial statements are included to provide information that is
essential to a user ' s understanding of the basic financial statements.



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
April 30, 2012
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets
April 30, 2012

Business-
Governmental Type

Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and Investments $ 4,125,044 9 15,382 5,040,426

Receivables - Net of Allowances 1,340,396 345,884 1,686,280

Notes Receivable 227,359 227,359

Prepaids 29,720 14,670 44,390

Internal Balances 526,503 (526,503)

Total Current Assets 6,249,022 749,433 6,998,455

Noncurrent Assets

Capital Assets

Nondepreciable Capital Assets

Depreciable Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

23,035,818

10,268,477

( 1,585,398)

31,718,897

37,967,919

2,343,760

62,852,999

(9,322,578)

55,874,181

56,623,614

25,379,578

73,121,4 76

(10,907,976)

87,593,078

94,59 1,533

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Business-
Governmental Type

Activities Activities Total

LIA BILITIES

Current Liabi lities
Accounts Payable 87,607 297,594 385,201
Accrued Payroll 54,204 9,691 63,895
Accrued Interest Payable 48,803 62,093 110,896
Deposits Payable 249,164 249,164
OtherLiabi lities 12,658 8,500 21,158
Unearned/Deferred Revenues 908,415 908,415
Current Portionof Long-term Debt 330,897 411 ,176 742,073

Total Current Liabilities 1,691.748 789,054 2,480,802

Noncurrent Liabilities
Installment Contracts 107,714 107,714
General Obligation Bonds 775,587 775,587
AlternateRevenue Bonds 1,180,000 1,180,000
TlF Revenue Bonds 1,320,000 1,320,000
IEPA Loan 2,454,960 2,454,960
Debt Certificates 1,150,000 1,150,000

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,607,714 4,380,547 6,988,261
Total Liabilities 4,299,462 5,169,601 9,469,063

NET ASSETS

Invested inCapital Assets - Net of Related Debt 28,780,286 51,082,458 79,862,744
Restricted

Highways and Streets 3,037,309 3,037,309
Public Safety 7,129 7,129
Subdivision Maintenance 37,857 37,857
Economic Development 1,016,345 1,016,345
Tourism 34,284 34,284
Public Use 605,198 605,198
Debt Service 11 ,879 11,879

Unrestricted 138,170 371 ,555 509,725

Total Net Assets 33,668,457 51,454,013 85,122.470

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Act ivities
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Primary Government
Governmenta l Act ivities

General Government
Police Protection
Highways and Streets
Planning and Zoning
Interest on Long-Term Debt

Total Governmenta l Activities

Business-Type Activities
Water and Sewer
Garbage

Total Business-Type Activities

Expenses

$ 989,263
1,423,424

251,812
1,235

154,541
2,820,275

2,649,752
365,544

3,015,296

5,835,571

Charges
for

Services

199,705
56,261
10,297

266,263

1,488,749
355,566

1,844,315

2.110,578

Program Revenues

Operating
Grants!

Contributions

157,303

157,303

157,303

Capital
Grants!

Contributions

15,039

15,039

15,039

Genera l Revenues
Taxes

Property Taxes

Replacement Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Income Taxes
Ut ility Ta xes

Investment Incom e
Miscellaneous

Interfund Act ivity - Transfers

Change in Net Asset s

Net Assets - Beginning

Net Assets - End ing

The notes to the financia l statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Net Expense/Revenue
Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(789,558)
(1,367,163)

(69,173)
(1,235)

( 154,541)
(2,38 1,670)

(2,381,670)

( 1, 161,003)
(9,978)

(1,170,981)

(1,170,981 )

(789,558)
(1,367, 163)

(69,173)
( 1,235)

(154,541)
(2,381,670)

( 1,161,003)
(9,978)

( 1,170,981)

(3,552,651)

910,334 910,334

18,877 18,877
607,889 607,889
436,922 436,922
418,787 418,787

4,792 1,281 6,073
162,093 162,093
546,524 (546 ,524)

3, 106,2 18 (545,243) 2,560,975

724,548 ( 1,716,224) (99 1,676)

32,943,909 53,170,237 86,114,146

33,668,457 51.454,013 85,122.470

The notes to the financial statements arean integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet
April 30, 2012
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VILLAGE OF IIAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Governmental Funds - Balance Sheet
April 30, 2012

Transportation
SSA 13 Impact

General Improvement Fees

ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 1,343, 100 5,867
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Property Taxes 727,364
Other Taxes 406,142
Due from Other Governments

Notes Receivable
Prepaids 29,720

Due fromOther Funds \ ,021,447 \53,185

Total Assets 2, \84,673 1,343,100 159,052

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 75,085
Accrued Payroll 54,204

Deposits Payable 249,164

Other Liabilities 12,658
Dueto Other Funds 789,045
UnearnedIDeferred Revenue 727,364

Total Liabilities 1,907,520

Fund Balances
Nonspendable 29,720

Restricted 1,343,100 \59,052

Assigned 31,212

Unassigned 216,22 1

Total Fund Balances 277,153 1,343,100 159,052

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 2,184,673 1,343,100 159,052

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Capital Projects

SSA16-19
Improvements

SSA 14
Improvements

Public
Use Nonmajor Total

195,661 160,469 624,215 1,795,732 4,125,044

181,051 908,415
10,800 416,942
15,039 15,039

227,359 227,359
29,720

63,383 948,338 2, 186,353

195.661 160,469 687.598 3.178.3 19 7,908.872

12,195 87,280
54,204

249, 164
12,658

82,400 792,77 8 1,664,223
181,051 908,415

82,400 986,024 2,975,944

29,720
195,66 1 160,469 605,198 2,335,324 4,798,804

31,212
(143,029) 73,192

195,661 160,469 605,198 2,192,295 4,932,928

195.661 160,469 687.598 3.178 .319 7.908.872

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation oCTotal Gover nmental Fund Balance to the
Statement oCNet Assets· Governmental Activ ities

April 30, 2012

Total Governmental Fund Balances

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets
are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resource s and therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Internal service funds are used by the Village to charge the costs of health
insurance to individual funds.
The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in the
governmental activities in the Statement of Net Assets.

Long-leon liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the funds.

Installment Contracts
General Obligation/Alternate Revenue Bonds
TIF Revenue Bonds
Accrued Interest Payable

Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(48,803)
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2012
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHI RE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Gove rnmental Funds
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Transportation
SSA 13 Impact

General Improvement Fees

Revenues
Taxes $ 2, \84 ,622
Charges for Services 98,406 7,262
Intergovernmental
Licenses and Permits 97,253
Fines andForfeits 54,8\8
Investment Income \ ,350 84 3
Miscellaneous \ 26,300 6

Total Revenues 2,562,749 90 7.265

Expenditures
Current

General Government 974,830
Highways and Streets 469,789 35
Police Protection 1,379,525
Planning and Zoning \ ,235

Debt Service
Principal Retirement 80,478
Interest and Fiscal Charges 11 .876

Total Expenditures 2,9 \7,733 35

Excess (Defic iency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (354,984) 90 7,230

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
DebtIssuance 187,705
Transfers In 115,000
Transfers Out (164,271) (45,000)

\38,434 (45,000)

Net Change in Fund Balances (216,550) 90 (37,770)

FundBalances - Beginning 493,703 1,343,010 196,822

Fund Balances - Ending 277. \53 1,343,100 159.052

The notes to the financial statements arean integral part of this statement.
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Cap ital Projects

SSA16 -19 SSA 14 Public
Improvements Improvements Use Nonmaior Total

208,187 2,392,809
719 106,387

2,3 16 173,785 176,10 1
97,253
54,8 18

21 25 390 2,919 4,792
35,787 162,093

21 25 3,425 420,678 2,994,253

14,433 989,263
496,421 966,245

1,379,525
1,235

245,000 325,478
144,352 156,228
900,206 3,817,974

21 25 3,425 (479,528) (823,721)

187,705
284,271 399,27 1

( 115,000) (324,271)
169,27 1 262,705

21 25 3,425 (310,257) (56 1,016)

195,640 160,444 601,773 2,502,552 5,493,944

195,661 160,469 605, 198 2.192,295 4,932,928

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expendit ures and Cha nges in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities

Year Ended April 30 , 2012

Net Change in Fu nd Balances - Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities
are different because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures, However, in the
Statement ofActivities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated
useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital Outlays
Depreciation Expense

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to
govemmental funds, while the repayment of the principal on Jong-term
debt consumes the current financial resources of the governmental funds.

Debt Issuance
Retirement of Debt

Changes to Accrued Interest on Long-Term Debt in the Statement of Activities
does not Require the use of Current Financial Resources and, therefore, are not
Reported as Expenditures in the Governmental Funds.

Internal service funds are used by the Village to charge the costs of health
insurance to individual funds.
The net revenue ofcertain activities of internal service funds is
reported with governmental activities.

Changes in Net Assets of Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds - Business..TypeActivities
April 30, 2012
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds
Ap ril 30, 2012

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise
Water and

Sewer Garbage Total

ASSETS

Governmental
Activities
Internal
Service

C urrent Assets

Cash and Investments $ 637, 150 278,232 9 15,382

Receivables - Net of Allowances
Accounts 278,227 67,657 345,884

Due from Other Funds 306,052 8,612 314,664 4,046

Prepaids 14,670 14,670

Total Current Assets 1,236,099 354,501 1,590,600 4,046

Noncurrent Assets
Capital Assets

Nondepreciable Capital Assets

Depreciable Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

2,343,760 2,343,760

62,852,999 62,852,999

(9,322,5 78) (9,322,578)

55,874,1 81 55,874,181

57,110,280 354,50 1 57,464,781 4,046

The notes to the financial statements arean integral part of this statement.
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Governmental
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Activities

Waterand Internal
Sewer Garbage Total Service

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable 206,216 91,378 297,594
Accrued Payroll 9,69 1 9,69 1
Accrued Interest Payable 62,093 62,093
OtherLiabilities 8,500 8,500
Dueto Other Funds 662,452 178,715 841,167
Installment Contracts 20,128 20,128
Genera l Obligation Bonds 141,431 141,431
IEPA Loan 189,617 189,617
Debt Certificates 60,000 60.000

Total Current Liabilities 1.360,128 270,093 1,630.22 1

Noncurrent Liabi lities
General Obligation Bonds 775,587 775,587
IEPA Loan 2,454,960 2,454,960
Debt Certificates 1,150,000 1,150.000

Total NoncurrentLiabilities 4.380,547 4,380,547

Total Liabilities 5,740,675 270.093 6,0 10,768

NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets -

Net of Related Debt 51,082,458 51,082,458
Unrestricted 287,147 84,408 371,555 4,046

Total Net Assets 51.369.605 84,408 51,454.013 4.046

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Stateme nt of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Asset s - Proprietary Funds
Yea r Ended April 30, 2012

Governmental
Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Activities

Water and Internal
Sewer Garbage Total Service

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $ 1,488,749 355,566 1,844,315 4,046

Operating Expenses
Operations

Water Department 526,315 526,315
Sewer Department 579,124 365,544 944,668

System Improvements 23,767 23,767
Depreciation 1,359,615 1,359,615

Total Operating Expenses 2,488,821 365,544 2,854,365

Operating Income (Loss) (1,000,072) (9,978) (1,010,050) 4,046

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income 1,281 1,281
Interest and Fiscal Charges (160,93 1) (160,93 1)

(159,650) (159,650)

Income (Loss) Before Transfers (1, 159,722) (9,978) (1,169,700) 4,046

Transfers Out (546,524) (546,524)

Change in Net Assets (1,706,246) (9,978) (1,716,224) 4,046

Net Assets - Beginning 53,075,85 1 94,386 53,170 ,237

Net Assets - Ending 5\,369,605 84,408 51,454,013 4,046

The notes to the financialstatements are an integral part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Cash Ftows , Proprietary Funds
Yea r Ended Ap ril 30, 2012

Governmental
Business-Type Activities- Enterpri se Activities
Water and Internal

Sewer Garbage Total Service

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Receipts from Customers and Users $ 1,232,429 354,789 1,587,2 18
Payments to Employees ( 168,6 10) (168,6 10)
Payments to Suppl iers (578,072) (303,302) (88l.374)

485,747 51,487 537,234

Cash Flows fromNoncapital Financing Activities
Transfers Out (75,000) (75,000)

Cash Flows from Capital and Related
Financing Activities

Purchase of Capital Assets (536,564) (536,564)
Principal on Capital Debt (390,593) (390,593)
Interest on Capital Debt (160,931) ( 160,931)

(1,088,088) (1,088,088)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Interest Received 1,281 1,281

Net Change in Cash andCash Equivalents (676,060) 51,487 (624,573)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning 1,3 13,210 226,745 1,539,955

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Ending 637,150 278,232 915,382

Reconciliation of Operat ing Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) (1,000,072) (9,978 ) (1,010,050) 4,046
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating

Income to Net Income to Net Cash
Provided by (Used In) Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 1,359,6 15 1,359,615
(Increase) Decrease in Current Assets (256,320) (777) (257,097) (4,046)
Increase (Decrease) in Current Liabilities 382,524 62,242 444,766

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 485,747 51,487 537,234

Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Capital Contributions to

Governmental Activities (471.524) (47 1,524)

The notes to the financial statements are an integra l part of this statement.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Statement of Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds
April 30, 2012

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from Other Funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Due to Others
Due to Ot her Funds

Due to Bondholders

Total Liabilities

The notes to the financial statementsare an integral part of this statement.
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$ 2,959,650
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOI S

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Village of Hamp shire, Illinois, is a municipal corporation govern ed by an elected president and six­
member Board of Trustees. The Village 's major operations include police protection, highway and
street maintenance and reconstruction, planning and zoning, economic development, water, sewer and
garb age services and general administrati ve services.

The government-wide financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) , except as described in the Basis of Presentation below. The
Governmenta l Account ing Standards Board (GASB) is responsible for estab lishing GAAP for state and
local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also
requ ired to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
through November 3D, 1989 (when applicable) that do not confli ct wi th or contradict GASB
Pronouncements. Although the Village has the opt ion to apply FASB pronouncements issued after that
date to its business-type activities and enterprise funds, the Village has chosen not to do so. The more
signi ficant of the Village ' s accounting pol icies established in GAAP and used by the Village are
described below .

REPORTING ENTITY

The Village's financi al reporting enti ty comprises the primary government, the Village of Hampshire.

In determining the financial reporting entity, the Village complies with the provisions of GASS
Statement No. 39, "Determining Whether Certain Organization s are Component Units - an Amendment
of GASB Statement No. 14," and includes all component units that have a significant operational or
financia l relationship with the Village. Based upon the criteria set forth in the GASB Statement No. 39,
there are no component units included in the reporting ent ity.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Government-Wide Statements

The Village ' s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Village as a
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Village's major funds). Both the government-wide
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as either governmental or business-type. The
Village 's police protection, highway and street maintenance and reconst ruction, plan ning and zoning,
economic development and general adm inistrative services are classified as governmental activities.
The Village's water, sewer and garbage services are classified as business-type activities.

In the government-wide Statem ent of Net Assets, both the governmenta l and business-type activities
co lumns are: (a) presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) report ed on a full accrual,
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term
debt obliga tions. The Vill age ' s net assets are reported in three part s: invested in capital assets, net of
related debt; restricted net assets; and unrestricted net assets . The Village first utilizes restricted
resourc es to finance qualifying activities.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to th e Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SI GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Government-Wide Statements - Continued

The government-wide Statement of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the
Village's functions and business-type activities (general government, police protection. highways and
streets, etc.) The functions are supported by general government revenues (property, sales and use
taxes, certain intergovernmental revenues, fines, permits and charges, etc.). The Statement of Activities
reduces gross expenses (including depreciation) by related program revenues, which include I) changes
to customers or applicants who purchase, use or discretely benefit from goods, services or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particu lar function or segment.

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are nonnally covered by general revenue (property
tax, sales tax, interest income, etc.). The Village allocates indirect costs to the proprietary funds for
personnel who perform admini strative services for those funds, along with other indirect costs deemed
necessary for their operations, but are paid through the General Fund. This government-wide focus
concentrates on the sustainability of the Village as an entity and the change in the Village's net assets
resulting from the curren t year's activities.

Fund Financial Statements

The financial transactions of the Village are reported in individual funds in the fund financial
statements. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that
comprises its assets, liabili ties, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Funds are
organized into three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. The emphasis in fund
financial statements is on the major funds in either the governmental or business-type activities
categories. Nonmajor funds by category are summarized into a single column. GASB Statement No. 34
sets forth minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of
either fund category or the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major
funds. The Village elective ly added funds, as major funds, which either had debt outstanding or specific
community focus. The nonmajor funds are combined in a column in the fund financial statements.

A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of the Village or meets the following
criteria:

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that
individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the
corresponding total for all funds of that category or type; and

Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the
indiv idual governmental fund or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of
the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds
combined.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - Continued

Fund Financial Statements - Continued

The various funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. The following
fund types are used by the Village:

Governmental Funds

The focus of the governmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon determination of
financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and balances of financial resources)
rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the governmental funds of the Village:

General fund is the general operating fund of the Village. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. The General Fund is a major fund.

Special revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally
restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The Village maintains seven non-major special
revenue funds.

Debt service Funds are used to account for the accumulation of funds for the periodic payment of
principal and interest on general long-tenn debt. The Village maintains one nonmajor debt service fund.

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or
construction of major capital facilities (other than those financed by business-type/proprietary funds).
The Village maintains five major capital projects funds, the SSA 13 Improvement, Transportation
Impact Fees, SSA 16 - 19 Improvements, SSA 14 Improvements and Public Use Funds. The SSA 13
Improvement Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 13 bond issue and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 13. The Transportation Impact Fees Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of transportation impact fees and the improvements funded by the fees. The SSA 16 - 19
Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 16-19 bond issue and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 16 - 19. The SSA 14 Improvements Fund is used to account for the
proceeds from the SSA 14 bond issue received by the Village and the capital improvements benefiting
SSA 14. The Public Use Fund is used to account for the proceeds of public use impact fees and the
improvements funded by the fees. The Village also maintains four non-major capital projects funds.

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of operating income, changes in net
assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the proprietary fund
of the Village:
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

BASIS OF PRESE NTATION - Continued

Fund Financial Sta tements - Continued

Propri etary Funds - Continued

Enterprise funds are requi red to account for operations for which a fee is charged to external users for
goods or services and the activity (a) is financed with debt that is solely secured by a pledge of the net
revenues, (b) has third party requirements that the cost of providing services, including capital costs, be
recovered with fees and charges or (c) establishes fees and charges based on a pricing policy designed
to recover similar costs. The Village maintains two major enterprise funds, the Water and Sewer Fund
and the Garbage Fund. The Water and Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of potable water
and sewer services to the residents and businesses of the Village. The Garbage Fund is used to account
for the provision of solid waste services to the residents and businesses of the Village financed by user
fees.

Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by an
activity to other departments, funds or component units of the Village on a cost-reimbursement basis.
The Village maintains one internal service fund, the Health Insurance Fund, which mitigates the burden
of increases in health insurance costs. The Village has various arrangements for medical, dental and
vision insurance coverage for employees. The Village's plan is to charge the department from which
the employee is associa ted a set amount building net assets. The accumulated resources will be used in
the future to lessen the amount of prem ium increases charged to employees and the employees'
departments. The department charges account for the revenues in this fund.

Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or agency capacity for others and therefore are
not available to support Village programs. The reporting focus is on net assets and changes in net assets
and is reported using accounting principles similar to proprietary funds.

Agency funds are used to account for assets held by the Village in a purely custodial capacity. The
agency fund is used to account for the collection and remittance of impact fees for the Park District.
Library Districts. School District, and Fire Protection District and collection of taxes from special
service areas 9, 14 and 16 through 19 and remittance to bondholders.

The Village' s fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type (agency).
Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third party (other local governments,
private parties, etc.) and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the Village , these funds
are not incorporated into the government-wide statements.

MEASUREMENT FO CUS AND BASIS OF ACCO UNTING

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various
financial statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the
measurement focus applied.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial St atements
April 30, 2012

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT AC COUNTING POLICIES - Cont inued

MEASUREMENT FO C US AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Cont inued

Measurement Focus

On the government -wide Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, both governmental
and business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined
below. In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the
"economic resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate.

All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current
financial assets and liabilit ies are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements
present sources and uses of avai lable spendable financ ial resources during a given period. These funds
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

All proprietary and fiduciary funds utilize an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting
objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets
(or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or
noncurrent) associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary and pension trust fund equity is
classified as net assets . Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations;
therefore , measurement focus is not applicable to them.

Basis of Accounting

In the government-wide Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities, both governmental and
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from
exchange and exchange-like transact ions are recognized when the exchange takes place.

In the fund financial statements, govern mental funds are presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when
"measurable and available: ' Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the
amount. Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year-end. The
Village recognizes property taxes when they become both measurable and available in accordance with
GASS Codification Section P70. A sixty-day availability period is used for revenue recognition for all
other governmen tal fund revenues . Expenditures (including capita l outlay) are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation bond principal and interest which are
recognized when due.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept under the modified accrual basis, those revenues
suscep tible to accrual are property taxes, sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, interest revenue
and charges for services. All other revenues are not susceptible to accrual because generally they are
not measurable until received in cash.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING - Continued

Basis of Accounting - Continued

All proprietary and agency funds util ize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is
incurred or economic asset used.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from prov iding services and produ cing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund 's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of
the Village' s enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. The Village also
recognizes as operating revenue the portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new
customers to the system. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrat ive expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents on the Statement of Net Assets are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits, cash with fiscal agent. For the purpose of the proprietary funds "Statement of Cash Flows",
cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, cash with fiscal agent,
and all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Investments are reported at fair value. Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates
fair value. Securi ties traded on national exchanges are valued at the last reported sales price.
Investments that do not have any established market, if any, are reported at estimated fair value.

Interfund Receivables, Payables and Activi ty

Interfund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are
reported as interfund receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All other interfund transactions are
treated as transfers. Transfers between governmental or proprietary funds are netted as part of the
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements.

Prepaids

Prepaids are valued at cost, which approximates market. The cost of governm ental fund-type prepaids
are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. Certain payments to vendors
reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaids in both the
government-wide and fund financial statements.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
Apri l 30, 2012

NOTE I - SUMMARV OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS , LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQUITY - Continued

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $1 0,000 or more are reported at historical
cost or estimated historical cost. Contributed assets are reported at fair market value as of the date
received. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that significantly extend the useful life of
an asset are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

The accounting and financ ial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. General cap ital assets are long-lived assets of the Village as a whole. Infrastructure, such as
streets, traffic signals and signs are capitalized. The valuation basis for general capital assets is
historical cost, or where historical cost is not available, estimated historical cost based on replacement
costs. Capital assets in the prop rietary funds are capitalized in the fund in which they are utilized. The
valuation basis for proprietary fund capital assets are the same as those used for the general capital
assets. Donated capital asse ts are capitalized at estimated fair market value on the date donated.

Depreciation on all assets is computed and recorded using the straight-line method of depreciation over
the following estimated useful lives:

Buildi ngs and Improvements
Vehicles and Equipment
Underground Water/Sewer Lines
Infrastructure

10- 50 Years
5 - 20 Years

25 - 50 Years
25 - 50 Years

GASB Statement No. 34 requires the Village to report and depreciate new infrastructure assets effective
with the beginning of the current year. Infrastructure assets include roads, sidewalks, underground pipe
(other than related to utilities), traffic signals, etc. These infrastructure assets are the largest asset class
of the Village. Neither their historical cost nor related depreciation has historically been reported in the
financial statements.

Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net assets.
Materia l bond premiums and discounts, as we ll as issuance costs , if any, are deferred and amortized
over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and
amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as
well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as
other financing sources. Premium s received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources
while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withh eld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTI NG POLICIES - Continued

ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND NET ASSETS OR EQ UITY - Continued

Fund Equity

In the government-wide financial statements, equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three
components:

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt-Consists of capital assets
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and
reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or
other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets.

Restricted net assets-Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the
use either by (1) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors,
or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislations.

Unrestricted net assets-All other net assets that do not meet the definition
of "restricted" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt".

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLI ANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

BUDGETARY INFORMATION

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles. All
departments of the Village submit requests for budgets so that a budget may be prepared. The budget is
prepared by fund, function, and activity, and includes information on the past year, current year
estimates, and requested budgets for the next fiscal year.

The proposed budget is presented to the Village Board for review. The Village Board holds public
hearings and may add to, subtract from, or change budgeted amounts, but may not change the form of
the budget.

The Village Administrator is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within any fund; however, the
Board of Trustees must approve any revisions that alter the total expenditures of any fund. State statues
establish that expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the fund level.
Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year. No supplemental appropriations were made during
the year.
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHI RE, IL LI NOI S

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 2 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY - Continued

BUDGETARY INFORMATION - Continued

Budgets are prepared for all funds except the SSA 13 Improvement Fund, the SSA 16 - 19
Improvements Fund, the SSA 14 Improvements Fund, the Capital Improvements Fund, the TIF
Revenue Bonds of2009Nfuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund, the 2006A Bonds Fund and the Health
Insurance Fund.

EXCESS OF ACTUAL EXPENDITURES OVER BUDGET IN INDIVID UAL FUNDS

The following funds had an excess of actual expenditures over budget as of the date of this report:

Fund Excess

General Fund $ 550,620

Transportation Impact Fees 35

Special Service Areas 17,748

Tax IncrementFinancing 66,108

SSA Bond 5-55 5,865

Water and Sewer 219,676

DEFICIT FUND EQUITY

The following fund reported defic it fund equity at year-end:

Fund Deficit

Tax Increment Financing $ 129,805

Capital Improvements 13,224

26



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
Apri l 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

DEPOSITS AND I NVESTMENTS

The Village maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds. Each fund type's
portion of this pool is displayed on the financial statements as "cash and investments". In addition,
investments are separately held by several of the Village's funds. The deposits and investments of the
pension trust funds are held separately from those of other funds .

Permitted Deposits and Investments - Statutes authorize the Village to make deposits/invest in
commercial banks, savings and loan institutions, obligations of the U.S. Treasury and U.S. Agencies,
ob ligations of States and the ir political subdivisions, credit union shares, repurchase agreements,
commercial paper rated within the three highest classifications by at least two standard rating services,
Illinois Funds, and the Illinois Metropolitan Investment Fund . The Illinois Funds is an investment pool
managed by the Illinois Public Treasurer 's Office which allows governments within the State to pool
their funds for investment purposes. Although not registered with the SEC, Illinois Funds operates in a
manner consistent with Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company Act of 1940. Investments in Illinois Funds
are valued at the share price, the price for whic h the investment could be sold.

Village Interest Ra te Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk

Deposits. At year-end, the carrying amount of the Village ' s deposits for governme ntal and business­
type activities totaled $4,848,039 and the bank balances totaled $5,025,743. The Village also has
$192,387 invested in the Illinois Funds.

interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. The Village 's investment policy states that the portfolio should be structured to
prov ide liquidity for short and long-term cash flow needs while providing a reasonable rate of return
based on the current market and limiting investments to a maximum maturity of three years from
purchase, unless designated for a specific purpose. The Village's investment in the Illinois Funds has an
average maturity ofless than one year.

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The Village limits its exposure to credit risk by primarily investing in external investment
pools. The Village's investment in the Illinois Funds was rated AAAm by Standard & Poor ' s.
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VILLAGE OF HAM PSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

DEPOSITS AND INVEST MENTS - Continued

Village Interest Rate Risk, Credit Risk, Custodial Credit Risk and Concentration Risk ­
Continued

Custodial Credit Risk. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
Village' s deposits may not be returned to it. The Village's investment policy requires all security
transactions that are exposed to custodial credit risk to be processed on a delivery versus payment basis
with the underlying investments held by an independent third-party custodian designated by the
treasurer and evidenced by safekeeping receipts and a custodial agreement. The Village's investment in
the Illinois Funds is not subject to custodial credit risk.

Concentration Risk This is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of the Village' s investment in a
single issuer. The Village' s investment policy states that investments shall be diversified to the best of
the Village's ability based on the type of funds invested and the cash flow needs of those funds. At
year-end, the Village has no investments that represent more than 5 percent of the total cash and
investment portfolio.

PROPERTY TAXES

Property taxes for 2011 attach as an enforceable lien on January 1, 2012, on property values assessed as
of the same date. Taxes are levied by December of the subsequent fiscal year (by passage of a Tax Levy
Ordinance). Tax bills are prepared by County Collector and are payable in two installments, on or about
June 1,2012 and September 1,20 12. The County collects such taxes and remits them periodically.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

The Village provides financing for qualified recipient s under the Community Development Assistance
Program (CDAP) . Principal balances outstanding as of April 30, 2012 total $227,359. Minimum future
receipts from recipients under this program are as follows:

Year
Ended

April 30 Principal Interest Total

2013 $ 134,027 9,150 143,1 77
20\4 51 ,902 2,116 54,018
2015 22,427 937 23,364
20t6 19,003 267 19,270

227,359 12,470 239,829
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Notes to the Fina ncial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

CAPITAL ASSETS

Gove rnmenta l Activities

Governmental capital asset activity for the year was as follows :

Beginn ing Dec reases / Ending

Balances Increases Transfe rs Balances

No ndep reciable Capita l Asse ts

Land $ 20 ,86 8,259 20,868,259

Con structio n in Progress 764,836 93 1,199 (471,524) 2,167,559

2 1,633 ,095 93 1,199 (471 ,524) 23,035,818

Depreciab le Capital Assets

Build ings and Impro vements 58,8 00 58,800

Vehicles and Equipment 1,004,694 50,384 1,055,078

Infrastructure 9,154,599 9,154,599

10,2 18,093 50,384 10,268,477

Less Accumulated Deprec iation

Buildings and Improvements

Vehicles and Equ ipmen t

Infrastructure

Tota l Net Deprec iab le Capital Assets

Tota l Net Capita l Assets

43,960 1,06 0 45,020

558,578 96,5 28 655,106

67 1,8 11 2 13,46 1 885,272

1,274 ,349 311 ,049 1,585,398

8,943,744 (260,665) 8,683,079

30,5 76,83 9 670,534 (47 1,524) 3 1,718,897

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows:

Public Sa fety

High ways and Streets
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOT E 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

CAPITAL ASSETS - Continued

Business-Type Activities

Business-type capital asset activity for the yearwas as follows:

Beginning Decreases I Ending
Balances Increases Transfers Balances

Nondepreciable Capital Assets
Land $ 1,201,448 1,201,448

Construction in Progress 1,232,0 12 536,564 626, 264 1,142,312

2,433,460 536,564 626,264 2,343,760

Depreciable Capital Assets
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Underground Water and Sewer Lines

28,469,167
284,512

33,944 ,579
62,698,258

154,741

154,74 1

28,623,908
284,5 12

33,944,579
62,852,999

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings
Machinery and Equipment
Underground Waterand Sewer Lines

Total Net Depreciable Capital Assets

TotalNet Capital Assets

3,049,84 1 615,660 3,665,501
227,529 33,630 261,159

4,685,593 710,325 5,395,918

7,962,963 1,359,6 15 9,322,578

54,735,295 ( 1,204,874) 53,530,42 1

57,168,755 (668,3 10) 626,264 55,874,181

Depreciationexpense was charged to business-type activities as follows:

Waterand Sewer
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
Ap ri l 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES AND TRANSFERS

Interfund Balances

The composition of interfund balances as of the date of this report is as follows:

Receivable Fund

General
General
General
General
General

Transportation Impact Fees
Transportation Impact Fees
Transportation Impact Fees

Public Use
NonmajorGovernmental
Nonmajor Governmental
NonmajorGovernmental
Nonmajor Governmental

Water and Sewer
Waterand Sewer

Garbage
Health Insurance
Health Insurance

Agency

Payable Fund

Public Use
Nonmajor Governmental

Water and Sewer
Garbage
Agency
General

Nonmajor Governmental
Garbage
General
General

Nonmajor Governmental
Water and Sewer

Garbage
General

Nonmajor Governmental
Water and Sewer

General
Water and Sewer

General

Amount

$ 82,400
278,132
534,402
122,21 1

4,302
73,961
51,062
28,162
63,383

465,451
335,727
11 8,818
28,342

178,195
127,857

8,612
3,426

620
4,629

2,509,692

Interfund balances are advances in ant icipation of receipts.

3 1



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABL ES AND TRANSFERS - Continued

Interfund Transfers

Interfund transfers for the year consis ted of the following:

Transfer In

Gov ernmenta l Act ivit ies

Ge nera l

Nonmajor Gove rnmenta l

Nonmajor Governmental

Non major Governme ntal

Transfer Out

Water and Sewer

Nonmajor Governmenta l

Ge neral

Trans portation Impact Fees

Water and Sewer

Amount

$ 471,524

115,000

164,271

45,000

75,000

870,795

Trans fers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that statute or budget requires to collect them to
the fund that statute or budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from
the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments become due, and (3)
use unrestricted revenues collected in the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in
other funds in accordance with budgetary authorizations.

LONG-T ERM DEBT

Installment Co ntracts

The Village enters into installment contracts to provide funds for the acquisition of capital assets.
Installment contracts currently outstanding are as follows:

Issue

Trailer Mounted High Pressure Sewer
Cleaner Equipment Installment Contract
of 2007 • Due in annual installments of
$2 1,41I includ ing interest at 5.138%
through September 10, 2012.

Fund Debt

Retired by

Water and
Sewe r $

32

Beginn ing
Balances

39,512

Issuances Retirements

19,384

Ending
Balances

20,128



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LON G-T ERM DEBT - Continued

Installment Contracts - Continued

Issue

International Plow Truck Equ ipment
Installment Contract of 2008 - Due in
monthly installments of $ 1,677 includ ing
interest at 4.10% through June 1,201 3.

Fund Debt
Retired by

General $

Beginning
Balances

41,349

Issuances Retirements

18,781

Ending
Balances

22,568

Ford Crown Victoria Insta llment Contract
of 20ID - Due in annual installments of
$20,124 including interest at 6.90%
through July 9, 20 11. General

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Con tract
of 2010 - Due in annual installments of
$15,357 including interest at 7.10%
through August 10, 2012. General

International Plow Truck Equipment
Installment Contract 0[20 11 - Due in
monthly installments of$2,533 including General
interest at 4.00% throug h May I, 20 16.

Dodge Charger Insta llment Contract of
20 11 - Due in annual installments of
$8,478 including interest at 6.50%
throug h June 17,2013. General

Ford Expedition Installment Contract of
2011 - Due in annual installments of
$9,384 including interest at 6,50%
through July 18, 2013. General

33

7,309

27,726

11 5.896

137,321

23,915

26,469

187.705

7,309

13,388

23,137

8,479

9,384

99,862

14,338

114,184

15,436

17,085

203.739



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Fin ancial St atements
April 30, 2012

NOT E 3 - DETAIL NOTES O N ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEB T - Continued

General Obligation Alternate Revenue Source Bonds

The Village issues bonds for which the Village pledges income derived from specific revenue sources
to pay debt service. Alternate revenue source bonds further pledge the full faith and credit of the
Village should the alternate revenue source be insufficient. Alternate revenue source bonds currently
outstanding are as follows:

fund Debt Beginning Ending
Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retirements Balances

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds of 2003 - Due
in annual installments of $10,000 to
$115,000, plus interest of 2.0001o - 4.25%, Water and
through December 15,2015. Sewer s 480,000 80,000 400,000

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source) Refunding Bonds of 2005 - Due
in annual installments of $60,000 to
$150,000, plus interest of 3.70010 - 4.15%,
through October 1, 2012.

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue
Source ) Bonds of 2006 - Due in annual
installments of $60,000 to $ 135,000 plus
interest of 4.1 0% - 5.00% through
December 15, 2023.

Taxable General Obligation Alternate
Bonds of 20 10 - Due in annual
installments of $5 1,564 to $66,305 plus
interest of 1.1 5% - 4.80% through
December 15, 2020.

SSA Bond
Fund 5-55

200M

Bonds

Water and
Sewer

34

295,000

1,335,000

568,582

2,678.582

145,000

75,000

5 1,564

351,5 64

150,000

1,260,000

517,0 18

2,327 ,018



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHlRE,ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG·TERM DEBT - Continued

TIF Revenue Bonds

The Village issues bonds for which the Village pledges income derived from specific revenue sources
to pay debt service. TIF revenue bonds current ly outstanding are as follows:

Issue

Fund Debt
Ret ired by

Beginning
Balances Issuances Retire ments

Ending
Balances

TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A - Due in
annual installments of $25,000 to
$215,000, plus interest of 5.25%, thro ugh
December 15, 2028.

IEPA Loan

Tax
Increment
Financing $ 1,370,000 25,000 1,345,000

The Village has entered into an agreement with the IEPA to provide low interest financing for water
and sewer improvements. IEPA revolving loan currently outstanding are as follows:

Issue

Fund Debt
Retired by

Beginning

Balances Issuances Ret irements

End ing

Balances

IEPA Loan of 2002 - Due in semi-annual
installme nts of $129,550 including
interest at 2.675% through November 15,
2023.

Debt Certificates

Water and

Sewer $ 2,829.222 184,645 2,644,577

The Village issues debt certificates to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities. Debt certificates are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the
Village. Debt certificates currently outstanding are as follows:

Fund Debt Beginning Ending

Issue Retired by Balances Issuances Retir ements Balances

Debt Certifica tes of 2003 - Due in annual
insta llments of $25,000 to $2 15,000 plus
interest of 1.70% - 4.50% through Water and

December 15, 2020. Sewer $ 1,265,000 55,000 1,210,000
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
AprilJO, 2012

NOTE J - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Noncommitment Debt - Special Service Area Bonds

Special service area bond s outstanding as of the date of this repo rt totaled $25,129,440. These bonds are
not an obligation of the government and are secured by the levy of an annual tax on the real property
within the special service area. The government is in no way liable for repayment but is only acting as
agent for the property owners in levying and collecting the tax, and forwarding the collections to
bondholders.

Noncommitment Debt - Conduit Debt

The Village has issued Industri al Development Revenue Bonds (IDRBs) to provide financial assistance
to private organization s for the construction and acquisition of industrial and commercial improvements
deemed to be in the public interest. The bonds are secured solely by the property financed and are
payable solely from the payments received on the underlying mortgage loans on the property.
Accordingly , the bonds outstanding are not reported as a liability in these financial statements. As of
the date of this report, there were two JDBRs outstanding with an original par value of $7,000,000.

Long-Term Liability Activity

Changes in long-term liabi lities duri ng the fiscal year were as follows :

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due within

Type of Debt Balances Additions Deduct ions Balances One Year

Governmental Activities

Installment Co ntracts $ 76,384 187,705 80,478 183,611 75,897
General Obligation Alternate

Revenue Bonds 1,630,000 220,000 1,4 10,000 230,000
TIF Revenue Bonds 1,370,000 25,000 1,345,000 25,000

3,076,384 187,705 325,478 2,938,6 11 330,897

Business-Type Activities
Installment Contracts 39,512 19,384 20, 128 20,128
Genera l Obligation Alternate

Revenue Bonds 1,048,582 13 1,564 9 17,018 141,431
IEPA Loan 2,829,222 184,645 2,644,577 189,617

Debt Certificates 1,265,000 55,000 1,2 10,000 60,000

5,182,3 16 390,593 4,791,723 41 1,176
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financi al Statements
Ap r il 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Long-Term Liability Activity - Continued

For governmental activities, payments on the installment contracts are being made by the General Fund.
The 2006A Bonds and SSA Bond 5-55 Funds make payments on the general obligation alternate
revenue bonds. The Tax Increment Financing Fund makes payments on the TIF revenue bonds. For
business-type activities, the Water and Sewer Fund makes payments on the installment contracts,
general obligation alternate revenue bonds, IEPA loan and debt certificates.

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity

Governmental Activities
Fiscal Year Installment General Obligation TIF Revenue

Ending Contracts Alternate Revenue Bonds Bonds
April 30 Principal lnterest Principal Interest Principal Interest

20 13 $ 75,897 7,839 230,000 62,640 25,000 70,6 t 2

20 t4 47,101 4,171 85,000 56, 128 25,000 69,300

20 15 28,457 1,937 90,000 52,515 25,000 67,986

20 16 29,632 76 1 90,000 48,465 30,000 66,676

2017 2,524 9 95 ,000 44,4 15 30,000 65, 100

2018 100,000 40,140 30,000 63,526

2019 105,000 35 ,340 30,000 6 1,950

2020 110,000 30,300 30,000 60,376

202 1 115,000 25,020 35,000 58,800

2022 125,000 19,500 30 ,000 56,962

2023 130 ,000 13,250 30,000 55,388
2024 135,000 6,750 35,000 53,8 12

2025 185,000 51,975
2026 190,000 42,262

2027 195,000 32,287

2028 205,000 22,050

2029 2 15,000 11,287

Total 183,6 11 14,717 1,4 10,000 434,463 1,345,000 910,349
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Debt Service Requirements to Maturity - Continued

Business-Type Activities
Fiscal Year Installment General Obligation Debt

Ending Contracts A lternate Revenue Bonds lEPA Loan Certificates

April 30 Principal Interest Princ ipal Interest Principal Interest Principal Interest

20 13 $ 20, 128 1,033 141 ,431 34,606 189,617 69,483 60,000 51,014
2014 142,203 30,236 194,723 64,377 60,000 48,826

20 15 158,325 25,514 199,967 59,133 55,000 46,576

2016 169,712 19,663 205,352 53,748 55,000 44,430

2017 56,408 13,080 210,882 48,218 180,000 42,230

2018 58,438 11 ,049 216,561 42,53 9 185,000 34,850
2019 60,776 8,712 222,392 36,708 195,000 27,080

2020 63,420 6,068 228,381 30,7 19 205,000 18,694

2021 66,305 3,183 234,530 24,570 215,000 9,676

2022 240,84 7 18,253
2023 247,333 11,767

2024 253,992 5,107

Total 20.128 1,033 917,018 152,111 2,644,577 464,622 1,2 10,000 323,376

Legal Debt Margin

Chapter 65, Sec tion 5/8-5-1 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes provides, ". . .no municipality having a
population of less than 500,000 shall become indebted in any manneror for any purpose, to an amount,
including existing indebtedness in the aggregate exceeding 8.625%on the value of the taxable property
therein, to be ascertained by the last assessment for state and county purposes, previous to the incurring
of the indebtedness or, until January I, 1983, if greater, the sum that is produced by multiplying the
municipality's 1978 equalized assessed valuation by the debt limitation percentage in effect on January
1, 1979 ."
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VILLAGE OF HAMP SHIRE,ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Legal Debt Margin - Continued

Assessed Va luation - 20 11

Legal Debt Limit - 8.625% of Assessed Value

Amount of Debt Applicable to Limit

Legal Debt Margin

NET ASSETS CLASSIFICATIONS

$ t 68,805,218

14,559,450

1,210,000

13,349,450

Investment in capital assets - net of related debt, was comprised of the following as of April 30, 2012:

Gove rnmental Act ivit ies

Capita l Assets - Net of Accum ulated Depreciat ion

Less Capital Related Debt
Instal lment Contracts 0[2008, 20 10, 20 11 and 2012

Ge nera l Obligation (ARS) Refunding Bonds 0[2005

Ge neral Obligation (A RS) Bonds 0[2006

TIF Revenue Bonds of2009A

Investment in Capital Assets - Net of Related Debt

Business-Type Activ ities

Capita l Assets - Net of Accumulated Depreciation

Less Capital Re lated Debt:

Installm ent Contract of 2007
General Obligation (ARS) Refund ing Bonds of 2003

General Obligat ion Alternate Bonds of 20 I0

IEPA Loa n of2002

Debt Cert ificates of2003

Investment in Capita l Asset s ~ Net of Re lated Debt

39

( 183,6 11)

(150,000)

(1,260,000)

(1,345,000)

(20 , 128)

(400,000)

(5 17,018)

(2,644,577)

(1,2 10,000)

$ 31,71 8,897

(2,938,6 11)

28,780,286

55,874,18 1

(4,79 1,723)

51,082,458



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Not es to the Financial Statements
Ap ril 30, 2012

NOTE 3 - DETAIL NOTES ON ALL FUNDS - Continued

FUND BALANCE CLASSIFICATIONS

The following is a schedule of fund balance classifications for the governmental funds as of the date of
this report:

Capi tal Projects

Transportation

SSA 13 [mp3L1 SSA 16 - 19 SSA 14 Publi c
General Improvement Fees Improvemen ts Improvements Usc Nonmajor Total

Fund Balances
Nonspendable S 29,120 29,720

Restricted
Highways and Streets 1,343, 100 159,052 195,661 160,469 1,1 79,027 3,037,309
Public Safety 1, 129 7,129
Subdivision Maintenance 37,857 37,857
Economic Development 1,016,345 1,016,345
Tourism 34,284 34,284
Public Use 605, 198 605,198
Debt Service 60,682 60,682

1.343.100 159,052 195,661 160,4 69 605,198 2,335,324 4,798 ,804

Assigned
Police Pension 31.212 3 1,212

Unassigned 2 16,22 1 ( 143,029) 73,192

Total fund Balances 277.153 \, 343 ,100 159,052 195,66 1 160,469 605,1911 2, 192,295 4.932 ,928

The Village implemented the provisions of GASB Statement No . 54, Fund Balance Reporting and
Governmental Fund Type Defi nitions for the fiscal year ended April 30,2012. In the governmental
funds financial statements, the Village first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities,
then committed, assigned and unass igned fund balance.

Assigned Fund Balan ce. The Village report s assigned fund balance in the General Fund. The Village' s
Board/management has ass igned these funds to future police pension costs.

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORM ATION

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Village is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; natural disasters; and injuries to the Village's employees. These risks are
provided for through participation in the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association and
private insurance coverage. Premiums have been displayed as expenditures/expenses in appropriate
funds. There were no significant changes in insurance coverages from the prior year and settlements did
not exceed insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years,
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Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association (lMLRMA)

The Village participates in the Illinois Municipal League Risk Management Association (lMLRMA).
IMLRMA is an organization of municipalities and special districts in Illinois, which have formed an
association under the Illinois Intergovernmental Cooperations Statute to pool its risk management
needs. The agency administers a mix of self-insurance and commercial insurance coverages;
property/casualty and workers' compensation claim administration/litigation management services;
unemployment claim administration; extensive risk management/loss control consulting and training
programs; and a risk information system and financial reporting service for its members.

Each member appoints one delegate to represent the member on the Board of Directors. The Village
does not exercise any control over the activities of the Association beyond its representation on the
Board of Directors.

There is no applicable annual deductible for the plan. The Villages' policy is to record any related
expenditures in the year in which they are notified and pay the assess ment. The Village is not aware of
any additional assessments that may be owed at April 30, 2012 .

CONTINGENT LIABILITI ES

Litigation

The Village is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, in the opinion of the Village's attorney, the resolution of these matters will not have a
material, adverse effect on the financial condit ion of the Village.

Grants

Amounts received or rece ivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies, principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures which
may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Village expects such
amounts, if any. to be immaterial.

Sales Tax Rebates

The Village has two sales tax rebate agreements which were designed to induce a vendor to locate their
business and personnel within the Village and a developer to acquire and improve property within the
Village. The first agreement originating in 2000, covered point-of-sale transactions within the Village.
The agreement has been amended from time to time with the latest amendment occurring in 20 10. The
2010 amendment calls for a rebate of 50% of the sales tax receipts received by the Village starting with
the first dollar .
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES - Cont inued

Sales Tax Re bates - Continued

The first sales tax rebate is payable to the vendor each year once the June sales tax remittance has been
received by the Village from the State of Illinois. In the second agreement, the Village has agreed to
rebate 50% of the total sales tax revenues resulting from the operations at the retail facility on the
Subject Property to a tota l amount of $29,203. The second sales tax rebate is payable to the developer
each year following receip t of the April sales tax remittance from the State of Illinois. As of April 30,
20 12, sales tax rebates of $15,651 were remitted. The Village has recorded this liability in the General
Fund.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS

The Village contributes to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF), a defined benefit agent
multiple-employer public emp loyee retirement system. IMRF issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the plan as a
whole, but not by individual employer. That report may be obtained on-line at www.imrf.org. The
benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer contributions are governed by Illinois
Compiled Statutes and can only be amended by the Illinois General Assembly.

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Fun ding Policies

All employees hired in positions that meet or exceed the prescribed annual hourly standard must be
enrolled in IMRF as part icipating members. Participating members hired before January 1, 2011 who
retire at or after age 60 with 8 years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit, payable
monthly for life, in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of their final rate (average of the highest 48
consecutive months' earnings during the last 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited service up
to 15 years, and 2 percent for each year thereafter. For part icipating members hired on or after January
I, 2011 who retire at or after age 67 with 10 years of service are entitled to an annual retirement benefit,
payable monthly for life in an amount equal to 1-2/3 percent of their final rate (average of the highest
96 consecutive months' earnings during the last 10 years) of earnings, for each year of credited service,
with a maximum salary cap of $106,800 at January 1, 20 11. The maximum salary cap increases each
year thereafter. The monthl y pension of a member hired on or after January 1, 20 11, shall be increased
annually, following the later of the first anniversary date of retirement or the month following the
attainment of age 62, by the lesser of 3% or Y2 of the consumer price index . Employees with at least 10
years of credited service may ret ire at or after age 62 and receive a reduced benefit. IMRF also provides
death and disability benefits. These benefit provisions and all other requi rements are established by
state statute. Employees participating in the plan are required to contribute 4.50 percent of their annual
covered salary to IMRF. The employees' contribution rate is established by state statute. The Village is
required to contribute the remaining amount necessary to fund the IMRF plan as specified by statute.
The employer contribution and annual required contribution rate for calendar year 20 I I was 10.65
percent.
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYST EM - DEFINED BENE FIT PENSION PLANS - Continued

Plan Descriptions, Provisions and Funding Policies - Cont inued

For the current year, the Village's annual pension cost of$126,101 for the plan was equal to the Village 's
required and actual contributions. The required contribution was determined as part of the December 31,
2009 actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost method. The actuarial assumptions at
December 31, 2009 included (a) 7.5 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative and direct
investment expenses), (b) projected salary increases of 4.00% a year, attributable to inflation, (e)
additional projected salary increases ranging from 0.4% to 10.0% per year depending on age and service,
attributable to seniority/merit, and (d) post retirement benefit increases of 3% annually. The actuarial
value of the plan assets was determined using techniques that spread the effects of short-term volatility in
the market value of investments over a five-year period with a 20% corridor between the actuarial and
market value of assets. The plan' s unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level
percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining amortization period at December 31,
2009 was 30 years.

Trend Information

Employer annual pension cost (APC), actual contributions and the net pension obligation (NPO) for
IMRF are as follows. The NPO is the cumulat ive difference between the APe and the contributions
actually made.

Annual Percentage Net
Fiscal Pension Actual of APC Pension
Year Cosl (APC) Contr ibutions Contributed Obligation

20 10 $ 125,218 $ 125,218 100.00% $
2011 119,630 119,630 100.00%
2012 126,101 126,I Ot 100.00%

Funded Status and Funding Progress

67.86%

$1,184,048

($803,447)

$2,181,700
$t,378,253

The Village ' s funded status for the current year and related information for the IMRF plan is as follows:

Actuarial Valuation Date 12/31/1 1
Percent Funded 63,17%
Accua rial Accrued Liability

for Benefits
Actuarial Value of Assets
Over (Under) Funded Actuarial

Accrued Liability (UAAL)
Covered Payro ll (Annual Payroll

of Act ive Employees Covered
by the Plan)

Ratio ofUAAL to Covered
Payroll
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NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS - Continued

Funded Status and Funding Progress - Continued

The schedule of funding progress, presented as Required Supplementary Information (RSI) following
the notes to the financial statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial
value of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for
benefits .

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation

The IMRF plan did not have a pension obligation at year-end.

The annual pension cost for the current year and related plan information for the IMRFplan is as follows:

Contribution Rates
Employer

Employee

Actuarial Valuation Date

Actuaria l Cost Method

Amortization Method

Remaining Amort ization Period

Asset Valuation Method

Actuaria l Assumptions
Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases

Inflation Rate Included

Cost-of-Living Adjustments

44

10.65%
4.50%

12/311201 1

Entry Age
Normal

Level % of
Projected Payroll

Open Basis

30 Years

5-Year
Smoothed Market

7.50%
Compounded

Annua lly

.4 to 10.0%

4.00%

3.00%



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Notes to the Financial Statements
April 30, 2012

NOTE 4 -OTHER INFORMATION - Continued

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The Village has evaluated its potential other post-emplo yment benefits liability. Former employees who
choose to retain their rights to health insurance through the Village are required to pay 100% of the
current premium. However, no former employees have chosen to stay in the Village's health insurance
plan. Therefore , there has been 0% utilization and, therefore, no implicit subsidy to calculate in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers/or Pas/­
Employment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Additionally, the Village had no former employees for
which the Village was providing an explicit subsidy and no current employees with agreements for
future explicit subsid ies upon retirement. Therefore, the Village has not reco rded any post-employment
benefit liability as of April 30, 20 12.

SUBSEQUENT EV ENTS

During the fiscal year, the Village passed an ordinance which established a Police Pension Fund as well
as implemented the Pension Board of Trustees. However, during the fiscal year, there was no activity
within the Pension Fund and therefore no financial statements are reported. Previously, the Village and
Police employees were required to contribute to the Illinois Municipal Retirement fund. The
accumulated contribution s to the lMRf are to be transferred to the Pension Fund during the subsequent
fiscal year. The Village and Police officers began contributing to the Pension Fund in May of 2012.
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMAnON

Required supplementary information includes financial information and disclo sures that are
required by the GASB but are not considered a part of the basic financi al statements. Such
information includes:

• Schedule of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions
~ Illinoi s Municipal Retirement Fund

• Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

Notes to the Required Supplementary Information

• Budgetary Information - Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted
accounting principle s.



VIL LAGE OF HAMPSHI RE, ILLINOIS

Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund

Required Supplementary Inform ation
Schedule of Funding Progress and Employ er Contributions
April 30, 2012

Funding Progress
(6)

Unfunded
(Overfunded)

Actuarial
(4) Accrued

(2) Unfunded Liability
( I) Actuarial (Overfunded) as a

Actuarial Accrued (3) Actuarial (5) Percentage
Actuarial Value Liability Funded Accrued Annual of Covered
Valuation of Plan (AAL) Ratio Liability Covered Payroll
Dec. 31 Assets - Entry Age (1)+ (2) (2) -(1) Payroll (4) + (5)

2006 $ 1,405,712 $ 1,603,5 16 87.66% $ 197,804 $ 1,006,043 19.66%
2007 1,650,339 1,849,401 89.24% 199,062 1,095 ,161 18.18%
2008 1,690,822 2,161,087 78.24% 470,265 1,291,206 36.42%
2009 1,580,847 2, 104,546 75.12% 523,699 1,334,950 39.23%
20 10 1,782,282 2,317,563 76.90% 535,281 1,163,715 46.00%
2011 1,378,253 2,181,700 63.1 7% 803,447 1,184,048 67.86%

Employer Contributions
Annual

Fi scal Employer Required Percent
Year Contributions Contribution Contributed

2007 $ 98,693 $ 98,693 100.00%
2008 108,31 1 108,311 100.00%

2009 122,277 122,277 100.00%
2010 125,218 125,2 18 100.00%
2011 119,630 119,630 100.00%
2012 126,10 1 126,101 100.00%
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule or Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actu al
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes
Charges for Services
Licenses and Permits
Fines and Forfeits
Investment Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

$ 2,178 ,573 2,178,573 2,184,622
45,500 45,5 00 98,406
74,150 74,150 97,253
67,000 67,000 54,818

2,000 2,000 1,350
141,000 14 1,000 126,300

2,508,223 2,508,223 2,562 .749

Expenditures
General Government
Police Protection
Highways and Streets
Planning andZoning
DebtService

Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

600,075
1,233,841

509,879
3,192

20,126
2.367.113

141,110

600,075
1,233,84 1

509,879
3, 192

20.126
2.367 .113

141,1 10

974,830
1,379,525

469,789
1,235

80,478
11,876

2.917.733

(354,984)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Debt Issuance
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending
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115,000 115,000
(206,755) (206,755)

(9 1,755) (91,755)

49.355 49,355

187,705
115,000

(164,27 1)

138,434

(2 16,550)

493 ,703

277, 153



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Other supplementary information includes financial statements and schedules not required by the
GASS, nor a part of the basic financial statements, but are presented for purposes of additional
analysis.

Such statements and schedules include:

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Major Governmental Funds

• Combining Statements - Nonmajor Governmental Funds

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Nonmajor GovernmentalFunds

• Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Enterpri se Funds

• Statementof Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Fund



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for
in another fund .

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds are created to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than fiduciary funds or capital project funds) that are legally restricted to expenditure for
specified purposes.

Motor Fuel Tax Fund

The Motor Fuel Tax Fund is used to account for the maintenance and construct ion of streets and
roads as approved by the Illino is Departmen t of Transportation.

Road and Bri dge Fund

The Road and Bridge Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
the maintenance of local roads. Revenue is provided through a tax levy.

Revolving Loan Fund

The Revolving Loan Fund is used to account for the revenu es and expenditures associated with
the business development loans made.

Special Service Areas Fund

The Speci al Service Areas Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures used in the
maintenance of various special serv ice areas in the Village.

Evidence Fund

The Evidence Fund is used to account for the resources provided by the seizure of assets through
application of the local and state laws.

Tax Increment Financing Fund

The Tax Increment Financing Fund is used to account for expenditures of incremental property
taxes and sales tax generated in the designated downtown Tax Increment Fina ncing area.

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund

The Hotel /Motel Tax Fund is used to account for the revenues and expenditures associated with
the co llection of the hotel/mo tel tax within the Village.



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

DEBT SERVICE FUND

Debt Service Funds are created to account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of, genera l long-tenn debt principal and interest.

SSA Bond Fund 5-55

The SSA Bond Fund 5-55 Fund is used to account for the accumulation of money used for the
future payments of SSA #5 outstanding debts.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are created to account for all resources used for the acquisition of capital
facilities by a governmental unit except those financed by Proprietary Funds.

SSA 13 Improvement Fund

The SSA 13 Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 13 bond issue
(reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA 13.

Transportation Impact Fees Fund

The Transportation Impact Fees Fund is used to account for the proceeds of transportation
impact fees charged by the Village and the improvements funded by the fees.

SSA 16 - 19 Improvements Fund

The SSA Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA 16 - 19 bond
issue (reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefit ing SSA 16 - 19.

SSA 14 Improvements Fund

The SSA 14 Improvements Fund is used to account for the proceeds from the SSA # 14 bond
issue (reported as contributions from property owners), received by the Village and the capital
improvements benefiting SSA # 14.

Public Use Fund

The Public Use Fund is used to account for the proceeds of public use impact fees charged by the
Village and the improvements funded by the fees.

Capita l Improvements Fund

The Capital Improvements Fund is used to account for transfers from other funds for various
construction projects.



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS - Cont inued

TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009Arfuscan y Woods Lin e of Credit Fund

The TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009AfTuscany Woods Line of Credit Fund is used for servicing
projects related to the TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A and the Tuscany Woods line of credit.

2006A Bonds Fund

The 2006A Bonds Fund is used to acco unt for the proceeds of the 2006 Alternate Revenue
Source Bonds to construct various Village improvements.

Eq uipment Replacement Fu nd

The Equipment Replacement Fund is used to account for the purchase of replacement vehicles
for the Village fleet. Revenue is provided through excess funds.

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises where the intent is that costs of providing goods or
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through
user charges; or where it has been decided that periodic determination of revenues earned,
expenses incurred and/or net income is appropriate for capita l maintenance, public policy,
management control, accoun tability or other purpose.

W at er and Sewer Fund

The Water and Sewer Fund is used to account for the provision of water and sewer services to
the residents and businesses of the Village financed by user fees.

Gar bage Fu nd

The Garbage Fund is used to account for the provision of solid waste services to the residents
and businesses of the Village financed by user fees.



COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNI)

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department or agency to other departments or agencies, or to other governmental units, on a cost­
reimbursement basis.

Health Insurance Fund

The Health Insurance Fund is used to mitigate the burden of increases in health insurance costs.
The Village has various arrangements for medical, dental and vision insurance coverage for
employees. The Village's plan is to charge the department from which the employee is
associated a set amount building net assets. The accumulated resources will be used in the future
to lessen the amount of premium increases charged to employees and the employees'
departments. The department charges account for the revenues in this fund.

AGENCY FUND

The Agency Fund is used to account for the collection and remittance of impact fees for the Park
District, Library Districts, School District and Fire Protect ion Districts and the collection of taxes
from special service areas 9, 14, and 16 through 19 and related remittance to the bondholders.



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Ge neral Fund

Sc hedule of Revenues - Budget and Act ual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Taxes
Property Taxes s 713,705 713,705 702,147
Sales and Use Taxes 591,769 591,769 607,889
State Income Taxes 406 ,099 406 ,099 436,922
Replacement Taxes 22,000 22,000 18,877
Utility Taxes 445,000 445,000 418,787

2,178,573 2,178,573 2,184,622

Charges for Services 45,500 45,500 98,406

Licenses and Permits 74,150 74,150 97,253

Fines and Forfeits 67,000 67,000 54,818

Investment Income 2,000 2,000 1,350

Miscellaneous Income 141,000 141,000 126,300

Total Revenues 2,508,223 2,508,223 2,562,749
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

General Fund

Schedule of Expenditures - Budget and Actua l
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

General Government
Personal Services s 206,525 206,525 204,466
Contractual Services 374,250 374,250 721,121
Commodities 15,000 15,000 20,222
Other Expenditures 2,000 2,000 26,781
Capital Outlay 2,300 2,300 2,240

600,075 600,075 974,830

Police Protection
Personal Services 943,935 943,935 1,096,353
Contractual Services 170,906 170,906 151,701
Commodities 68,000 68,000 71,587
Capital Outlay 51,000 51,000 59,884

1,233,841 1,233.841 1,379,525

Highways and Streets
Personal Services 291,311 291,311 287,766
Contractual Services 150,215 150,215 131,140
Commodities 47,450 47,450 50, 190
Other Expenditures 250 250 693
Capital Outlay 20,653 20,653

509,879 509,879 469,789

Planning and Zoning
Personal Services 2,692 2,692 1,085
Contractual Services 500 500 150

3,192 3,192 1,235

Debt Service
Principal Retirement 80,478
Interest and Fiscal Charges 20, 126 20,126 11 ,876

20,126 20, 126 92,354

Total Expenditures 2,367, 113 2,367,113 2,917,733

49



VILLAGE OF HAMPSIIlRE, ILLINOIS

Tran sportation Impact Fees - Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balan ce - Budget and Actu al
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Charges for Services $ 7,500 7,500 7,262
Investment Income 750 750 3

Total Revenues 8,250 8,250 7,265

Expenditures
Streets and Highways 35

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 8,250 8,250 7,230

Other Financing (Uses)
Transfers Out (45,000) (45,000) (45,000)

Net Change in Fund Balance (36,750) (36 ,750) (37,770)

Fund Balance ~ Beginning 196,822

Fund Balance - Ending 159,052
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VILLAGE OF IIAMPSIIIRE, ILLINOIS

Public Use - Capital Proj ect s Fu nd

Schedule of Revenues , Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Charges for Services $ 2,500 2,500 719
Intergovernmental 5,000 5,000 2,316
Investment Income 1,000 1,000 390

Total Revenues 8,500 8,500 3,425

Expenditures
Capital Outlay 63,000 63,000

Net Change in Fund Balance (54,500) (54,500) 3,425

Fund Balance - Beginning 601,773

Fund Balance - Ending 605, 198
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHlRE,ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
April 30, 20tz

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Nonmajor Gove rnmental Funds

Combining Balance Sheet
April 30, 2012

Spec ial Revenue
Special

Motor Road and Revolving Service
Fuel Tax Bridge Loan Areas Evidence

ASSETS

Cash and Investments $ 3,024 786,567 169,396 7,1 29
Receivables - Net of Allowances

Property Taxes 11 3,812 45,400
OtherTaxes 10,800
Due fromOtherGovernments

Due from OtherFunds 207,127 249,456 2,419
Notes Receivable 227,359

Total Assets 21 7,927 366,292 1,01 6,345 214,796 7,129

LIAB ILITIES AND
FUND BALANCES

Liabi lities
Accounts Payable 5,000 1,898
Dueto Other Funds 60,137 129,641
Unearned/Deferred Revenue 113,812 45,400

Total Liabilities 65,1 37 113,812 176,939

Fund Balances
Restricted 152,790 252,480 1,016,345 37,857 7,129
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances 152,790 252,480 1,016,345 37,857 7,129

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balances 217,927 366,292 1,01 6,345 214,796 7,129
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Tax
Increment
Financing

Hotel!
Motel
Tax

Debt
Service

SSA
Bond

Fund5-55
Capital

Improvements

Capital Projects
TIF Revenue

Bonds of2009AI
Tuscany Woods
Line of Credit

2006A
Bonds

Equ ipment
Replacement Totals

34,284 79,424 669,854 45,584 470 1,795,732

21,839 181,051
10,800

15,039 15,039
85,520 17,843 51,760 287,365 46,848 948,338

227,359

107,359 34,284 79.424 17,843 736,653 332,949 47,318 3, 178,319

215,325
21,839

237,164

18,742

18,742

3 1,067

31,067

5,29 7
244,468

249,765

55,800

55,800

37,598

37,598

12,195
792,778
181,051
986,024

34,284 60,682 486,888 277,149 9,720 2,335,324
(129,805) (13,224) (143,029)
(129,805) 34,284 60,682 (13,224) 486,888 277,149 9,720 2,192,295

107,359 34,284 79.424 17,843 736,653 332,949 47,318 3,178,319
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

No nmajor Gove rnmental Funds

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended April 30, 20 12

Special Revenue
Special

Motor Road and Revolving Service
Fuel Tax Bridge Loan Areas Evidence

Revenues
Taxes $ 115,576 48,882
Intergovernmental 157,303 1,443
Investment Income 68 35 2,524 10
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues 157,371 115,611 2,524 48,882 1,453

Expenditures
General Government 1, 185
Highways and Streets 101,852 39,553

Debt Service
Principal Retirement
Interest and Fiscal Charges

Total Expenditures 101,852 1,185 39,553

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over(Under) Expenditures 55,5 19 115,6 11 1,339 9,329 1,453

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers In
TransfersOut (1 15,000)

(1 15,000)

Net Change in Fund Balances 55,519 6 11 1,339 9,329 1,453

Fund Balances - Beginn ing 97,271 251,869 1,0 15,006 28,528 5,676

Fund Balances - Ending 152,790 252,480 1.016,345 37.857 7,129
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Capital Projects
Debt TlF Revenue

Tax Hotel! Service Bonds of2009N
Increment Motel SSA Capital Tuscany Woods 200M Equipment
Financing Tax Bond 5-55 Improvements Line of Credit Bonds Replacement Totals

27,9 \7 \5,812 208, \87
15,039 \73,785

48 96 13 \ 6 2,919
35,787 35,787

27,9 \8 \5.860 96 50,826 \3 1 6 420.678

13,248 14,433
355,0 \6 496,42 1

25.000 \45,000 75,000 245,000
69,017 12,620 62,7\5 144,352
94.017 13,248 \57 .620 355.0 \6 137.7 \5 900.206

(66.099) 2,6 \2 (157.524) (304.190) (137.584) 6 (479,528)

142,750 141,521 284,271
(115,000)

142,750 141.521 169.271

(66,099) 2,612 (14,774) (304,190) 3,937 6 (310,257)

(63,706) 3 \ ,672 75,456 (13,224) 79 1,078 273.2 12 9,714 2.502.552

(129.805) 34.284 60.682 (13.224) 486.888 277. \49 9.720 2. \92.295
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Motor Fuel Tax - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Bal ance - Bu dget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Motor Fuel Tax Allotments $ 135,000 135,000 157,303
Investment Income 68

Total Revenues 135,000 135,000 157,371

Expenditures
Highways and Streets 243,000 243,000 101,852

Net Change in Fund Balance (108 ,000) ( 108.000) 55,5 19

Fund Balance - Beginning 97,271

Fund Balance - Ending 152,790
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Road and Bridge - Special Reve nue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actu al
Year Ended April 30, 20 12

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes

Property Taxes $ 1L 5,000 1L 5,000 115,576
Investment Income 35

Total Revenues 115,000 115,000 115,6 11

Expenditures
Highways and Streets

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 1L 5,000 115,000 11 5,611

OtherFinancing (Uses)
TransfersOut (l1 5,000) ( 11 5,000) (1L5,000)

Net Change in FundBalance 611

Fund Balance - Beginning 251,869

Fund Balance - Ending 252,480
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Revolving Loan - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Investment Income $ 3,500 3,500 2,524

Expenditures
General Government 32,000 32.000 1,185

Net Change in Fund Balance (28,500) (28,500) 1,339

Fund Balance - Beginning 1,015,006

Fund Balance - Ending 1.016,345
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Special Service Areas - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule or Revenues, Expend itu res and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actu al
Year Ended Ap ril 30, 2012

Budge t
Original Final Actua l

Revenues
Taxes

PropertyTaxes $ 2 1,805 21,805 48,882

Expenditures
Highways and Streets 2 1,805 2 1,805 39,553

Net Change in Fund Balance 9,329

Fund Balance - Beginning 28,528

Fund Balance - Ending 37,857
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VILLAG E OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Evidence - Special Reve nue Fund

Schedule of Reve nues, Expenditures and Changes in Fun d Balance - Bud get and Actual
Year Ended Apri l 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Intergovernmental

Evidence MoneylDUUDrug $ 1,000 1,000 1,443
lnvestrnent Incorne 10

Total Revenues 1,000 1,000 1,453

Expenditures
General Government

Net Change in Fund Balance 1,000 1,000 1,453

Fund Balance - Beginning 5,676

Fund Balance - Ending 7,129
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Tax Increment Financing - Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Bud get and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes

PropertyTaxes $ 27,909 27,909 27,9 17
Investment Income 1

Total Revenues 27,909 27,909 27,918

Expenditures
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 27,909 27,909 25,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 69,017

Total Expenditures 27,909 27,909 94,017

Net Change in Fund Balance (66,099)

Fund Balance - Beginning (63,706)

Fund Balance - Ending (129,805)
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Hotel/Motel Tax ~ Special Revenue Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actu al
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Taxes

HotellMotel Tax $ 15,000 15,000 15,812
Investment Income 40 40 48

Total Revenues 15,040 15,040 15,860

Expenditures
General Govemment 27,000 27,000 13,248

Net Change in Fund Balance (II ,960) (11 ,960) 2,612

Fund Balance - Beginning 31,672

Fund Balance- Ending 34,284
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

SSA Bond 5-55 - Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenue s, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Investment Income $ 96

Expenditures
Debt Service

Principal Retirement 151,755 151,755 145,000
Interest and Fiscal Charges 12,620

Total Expenditures 151,755 151,755 157,620

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (151,755) (151,755) (157,524)

Other Financing Sources
Transfers In 151,755 151,755 142,750

Net Change in Fund Balance (14,774)

Fund Balance - Beginning 75,456

Fund Balance - Ending 60,682
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Equipment Replacement - Capita l Proj ects Fund

Sch edule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual
Year Ended Ap ril 30, 2012

Budge t
Original Final Actual

Revenues
Investment Income $ 6

Expenditures
Highways and Streets 30,389 30,389

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (30 ,389) (30,389) 6

Other Financing Sources
Tra nsfers In 20,653 20,653

Net Change in Fund Ba lance (9,736) (9,736) 6

Fund Balance - Beginning 9,714

Fund Balance - Ending 9,720
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer ~ Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Reve nues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Actual
Yea r Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $ 1,5 11 ,500 1,511,500 1,488,749

Operating Expenses
Operations

Water Department 360,810 360,8 10 526,3 15
Sewer Department 518,220 518,220 579,124

System Improvements 30,500 30,500 23,767
Depreciation 1,359,615

Total Operating Expenses 909,530 909,530 2,488,821

Operating Income (Loss) 601,970 601,970 (1,000,072)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment Income 1,28 1
Interest and Fiscal Charges (157 ,789) (157,789) (160,931)

(157,789) (157,789) (159 ,650)

Income(Loss) BeforeTransfers 444,181 444,181 (1,159,722)

Transfers Out ( 100,000) ( 100,000) (546,524)

Change in Net Assets 344, 181 344,181 (1,706,246)

Net Assets - Beginning 53,075,851

Net Assets - Ending 51.369,605

65



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Water and Sewer - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of O perating Expenses - Budget and Actual
Year Ended April 30t 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operations
Water Department

Personal Services $ 134,060 134,060 103,841
Contractual Services 142,050 142,050 329,531
Commodities 84,500 84,500 92,749
Miscellaneous 200 200 194

360,810 360,810 526.3 15

Sewer Department
Personal Services 138,320 138,320 137,043
Contractual Services 3 11,600 311,600 375,263
Commodities 50,800 50,800 66,818
Miscellaneous 17,500 17,500

518,220 518,220 579,124

Total Operations 879,030 879,030 1,105,439

System Improvements
Water Department 25,500 25,500 22,886
Sewer Department 5,000 5,000 881

Total System Improvements 30,500 30,500 23,767

Deprec iation
Water Department 452,721
Sewer Department 906,894

Total Depreciation 1,359,6 15

Total Operating Expenses 909530 909 5 30 2,488,821
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Garbage - Enterprise Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expens es and Changes in Net Assets - Budget and Act ual
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Budget
Original Final Actual

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services $ 385,000 385,000 355,566

Operating Expenses
Operations

Sewer Department 374,000 374,000 365,544

Change inNet Assets 11,000 11,000 (9,978)

Net Assets - Beginning 94,386

Net Assets - Ending 84,408
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Agency Fu nd

Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Year Ended April 30, 2012

Beginning Ending
Balances Additions Deductions Balances

ASSETS

Cash withFiscal Agent $ 296,970 281,040 279,845 298,165
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,661 ,186 1,267,903 1,267,604 2,661,485
Due fromOther Funds 4.629 4.629

Total Assets 2.962.785 1,548.943 1.547.449 2.964,279

LIABILITI ES

Due to Park District 356,225 15,867 1,054 371,038
Dueto School District 94,378 12,921 107,299
Dueto Library Districts 56,566 1,030 8,364 49,232
Dueto Fire District 82,394 5,079 87,473
Dueto Others 2,939 82 80 2,941
Due to Other Funds 4,302 4,302
Due to Bondholders 2,365,981 1,513,964 1.537,951 2,341 ,994

Total Liabilities 2.962.785 1.548.943 1.547.449 2,964.279
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of Tax Data - Last Ten Tax Levy Years
April 30, 2012

See Following Page



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOI S

Schedule of Tax Data - Last Te n Tax Levy Years
Ap ril 30, 2012

2002 2003 2004 2005

Assessed Valuation $ 87. 131.304 103.180.105 118,013,685 134,812,215

Tax Rates by Fund
General 0.1479 0.1158 0.1122 0.1138
Police Protection 0.0361 0.0305 0.0295 0.0313
Special Revenue Funds

Audit 0.0050 0.0228 0.0221 0.0356
Liability 0.0448 0.0740 0.0718 0.0641
Illinois Municipal Retirement 0.0976 0.0740 0.0718 0.064 1
Social Security 0,0732 0.0722 0.0699 0.0612

Total Tax Rates 0.4046 0.3893 0.3773 0.3701

Tax Extension by Fund
General $ 128.867 119,483 132.423 153,528

Police Protection 31.454 31,470 34,755 42,220
Special Revenue Funds

Audit 4,357 23,525 26,069 47,978

Liability 39,035 76,353 84,687 86,360

Illinois Municipal Retirement 85,040 76,353 84,687 86,360

Social Security 63,780 74,496 82,527 82,521

TotalTax Extensions 352.533 40 1.680 445,148 498,967

Total Collections - All Funds
Levy Collections through April 30 350.513 400.789 444.445 494,579

Percent Collected 99.43% 99 .78% 99.84% 99. 12%

Note: The 2011 levy is not collected until fiscal year20 13.
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2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 201 1

152,273,309 171.620,628 195,010,364 196, 154.394 180.785,13 1 168,805,218

0.1176 0.1294 0.1377 0.1404 0.1256 0.2627
0.0350 0.0646 0.0800 0.0802 0.0775 0.0727

0.0093 0.0087 0.0073 0.0073 0.0725 0.0245
0.0542 0.0408 0.0398 0.0386 0.0339 0.0380
0.0745 0.0645 0.0489 0.05 11 0.0494 0.0208
0.0685 0.059\ 0.0330 0.035 1 0.0373 0.0129

0.3591 0.3671 0.3467 0.3527 0.3962 0.4316

179,121 209,69 1 267,398 274,232 226,601 442,682
53,346 104,744 155,276 156,705 139,797 122,485

14, 146 14,169 14,137 14,30 1 130,732 41,344
82,518 66,120 77,282 75,4 14 61,183 64,093

113,470 104,539 94,932 99,899 89,073 34,976
104,380 95,8 14 63,979 68,559 67,283 21,783

546,981 595,077 673,004 689. 110 714.669 727.363

546,273

99.87%

580,576

97.56%

662,244

98.40%

70

677,651

98.34%

702, 147

98.25% 0.00%



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Schedule of WaterISewer Data
April 30, 2012

Number of Water Users 2,100

Water Rate per 1,000 GallonsOver 5,000 Gallons $ 4.00

Number of SewerUsers 2,120

Sewer Rate per 1,000 Gallons $ 5.00

Sewer User Billings Chargeper Billing $ 1.00

Capital Improvements perBilling $ 10.00
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Trailer Mounted High Pressure Sewer Cleaner Equipment Installment Contract of 2007
April JO, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturi ty and Interest Date s
Payable at

September 10, 2007
September 10, 2012

$92,172
5.138%

Annually
Citizens First National Bank

CURRENT AND LO NG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQ UIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30

20 13 s

Principa l

20, 128

72

Interest

\,033

Totals

21.161



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

International Plow Truck Equipment Installment Contract of 2008
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

May 16, 2008
June 1, 2013

$90,683
4.10%

Monthly
First American Bank

CURRENT AND LON G-TERM PRI NCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENT S

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2013 $ 19,567 557 20,124
2014 3,00 1 15 3,016

22,568 572 23,140
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Ford Crown Victoria Installment Contract of2010
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal MaturityandInterest Dates
Payable at

August 10, 20 10
August 10, 20 12

$15,357
7.1 0%

Annually
Ford Motor Credit Company

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQ UIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

Apri130

20 13 s

Principal

14,338
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Interest

1.019

Totals

15,357



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

International Plow Truck Equipment Installment Contract of 2011
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Jnterest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

April I, 2011
May 1, 2016

$137,321
4.00%

Monthly
FirstAmerican Bank

CURRE NT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Totals

2013 $ 26,243 4, 150 30,393
2014 27,328 3,066 30,394
2015 28,457 1,937 30,394
2016 29,632 76 1 30,393
2017 2,524 9 2,533

114,184 9,923 124,107
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSJIIRE, ILLI NOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Dodge Charger Installment Contract of 20 11
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date ofMaturi ty
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

June 17,2011
June 17,2013

$23,915
6.50%

Annually
Ford Motor Credit Company

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

20 13 $ 7,475 1,003 8,478
2014 7,961 517 8,478

15,436 1,520 16,956
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLI NOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Ford Expedition Installment Contract of 2011
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Interest Rate
Principal Maturity and Interest Dates
Payable at

July 18, 2011
July 18, 2013

$26,469
6.50%

Annually
Ford Motor Credit Company

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30 Principal Interest Tota ls

2013 $ 8,274 1,110 9,384
20 14 8.81 1 573 9,384

17.085 1,683 18.768
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Lo ng-Term Debt Requirements

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Refunding Bonds of 2003
April 30, 2012

Date of lssue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

November 6, 2003
December 15, 2015

$865,000
$5,000

2.00% to 4.25%
June 15 and Decemb er 15

December 15
Bank of New York

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUI REMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

20 13 $ 90,000 16,550 106,550

20 14 90,000 12,950 102,950

20 15 105,000 9,350 114,350

20 16 115,000 4,887 119 ,887

400,000 43,737 44 3,737
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, IL LINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requi rements

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Source) Refunding Bonds of 2005
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date ofMaturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

August 25, 2005
October I, 2012

$625,000
$5,000

3.70% to 4.15%
April 1 andOctober I

October 1
Amalgamated Bank

CURRENT ANIl LONG-TERM PRINCI PAL ANIl INTEREST REQ UIR EMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending
April 30

2013 $

Principal

150,000

79

Interest

3,112

Totals

153,112



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirement s

General Obligation (Alternate Revenue Sourc e) Bonds of 2006
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

June 1, 2006
December 15, 2023

$1,600,000
$5,000

4.1 0% to 5.00%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
Bank of New York Mellon

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30

2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
202 1
2022
2023
2024

$

Principal

80,000
85,000
90,000
90,000
95,000

100,000
105,000
110,000
115,000
125,000
130,000
135,000

1,260,000

80

Interest

59,528
56,128
52,SI 5
48,465
44,415
40, 140
35,340
30,300
25,020
19,500
13,250
6,750

431,351

Totals

139,528
141,128
142,515
138,465
139,4 15
140,140
140,340
140,300
140,020
144,500
143,250
141,750

1,691,351



VILLAGE OF HAMP SHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Taxable General Obligation Alternate Bonds of 2010
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

December 16, 20I0
December IS, 2020

$568,582
$5,000

1.15% to 4.80%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
County of Kane, Illinois

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRI NCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

Apri130

20 13
2014
20 15
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
202 1

$

Principal

51,43 1
52,203
53,325
54,7 12
56,408
58,438
60,776
63,420
66,305

517,018

81

Interest

18,056
17,286
16,164
14,776
13,080
11 ,049
8,7 12
6,068
3,183

108,374

Totals

69,487
69,489
69,489
69,488
69,488
69,487
69,488
69,488
69,488

625,392



VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

TIF Revenue Bonds of 2009A
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rate
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

May 15, 2009
December 15, 2028

$ 1,400,000
$5,000
5.25%

June 15 and December 15
December 15

BankofNew York Mellon

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQUIREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

Apri130 Principal Interest Totals

2013 $ 25,000 70,612 95,612
20 14 25,000 69,300 94,300

20 15 25,000 67,986 92 ,986

20 16 30,000 66,676 96,676

2017 30,000 65,100 95,100

20 18 30,000 63,526 93,526
2019 30,000 6 1,950 91 ,950
202 0 30,000 60,376 90,376
2021 35 ,000 58,800 93 ,800

2022 30,000 56,962 86,962

2023 30,000 55,388 85,388
2024 35,000 53,812 88,812

2025 185,000 5 1,975 236,975
2026 190,000 42,262 232,262

2027 195 ,000 32,287 227,287

2028 205 ,000 22,050 227,050

2029 215,000 11,287 226,287

1.345,000 9 10,349 2,255,349
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VILLAGE OF HAMP SHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

IEPA Loan of 2002
April 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Date of Maturity
AuthorizedIssue
Interest Rate
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

April \8, 2002
November 15,2023

$3,993,045
2.675%

May 15 and November 15
May 15 and November 15

Illinois Environmenta l Protection Agency

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PR INC IPAL AND INT EREST REQ UIR EM ENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

April 30 Principal Interest Totals

20 \3 $ 189,6 \7 69,483 259,100
20 \4 194,723 64,377 259,100
20 \5 199,967 59,133 259,100
20 \6 205,352 53,748 259,100
20 \7 2 \0,8 82 48,2 \8 259,100
20 \8 2 \6 ,56 \ 42,539 259,100
20 \9 222,392 36,708 259,100
2020 228,38 \ 30,7 \9 259,100
2021 234,530 24,570 259, 100
2022 240,847 \8,253 259,100
2023 247,333 11,767 259,100
2024 253,992 5,107 259,099

2,644.577 464,622 3,109,199
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VILLAGE OF HAMPSHIRE, ILLINOIS

Long-Term Debt Requirements

Debt Certificates of 2003
Ap ri l 30, 2012

Date of Issue
Dateof Maturity
Authorized Issue
Denomination of Bonds
Interest Rates
Interest Dates
Principal Maturity Date
Payable at

June 25, 2003
December 15,2020

$1,500,000
$5,000

1.70% to 4.50%
June 15 and December 15

December 15
Bank ofNew York

CURRENT AND LONG-TERM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST REQU IREMENTS

Fiscal Year
Ending

Apr il 30 Principal Interest Totals

20 13 $ 60,000 51,014 111,014
2014 60,000 48,826 108,826
2015 55,000 46,576 10 1,576
20 16 55,000 44,430 99,430
20 17 180,000 42,230 222 ,230
20 18 185,000 34,850 219,850
2019 195,000 27,080 222,080
2020 205,000 18,694 223,694
2021 2 15,000 9,676 224,676

1,210,000 323,376 1,533,376
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Section 8 - Map of District


